
' ' 

ANDERSON 
COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

To=yDunn 
Chairma n 

Council District 5 

Brett Sanders 
Vice Chairma n 

Council District 4 

Craig Wooten 
Council District 1 

Gracie S. Floyd 
Council District 2 

Ray Graham 
Council District 3 

Ji=yDavis 
Council District 6 

M. Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

Lacey A Croegaert 

Clerk to Council 

Rusty Burns 
County Administrator 

.· 

AGENDA 
ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 

June 18, 2020 at 6:30pm 
Anderson County Civic Center 

3027 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Chairman Tommy Dunn, Presiding 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 
2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Ms. M. Cindy Wilson 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: minutes for May 13, 2020; not received 
4. CITIZENS COMMENTS: Agenda Matters only 

5. CHEROKEE FARMS COMMUNITY: Ms. Donna Mathews (allotted 10 minutes) 

6. TINY HOMES: Ms. Gracie S. Floyd (allotted 20 minutes) 

7. DUKE POWER REPORT RIGHT-OF WAY CLEAN-UP: 
Ms. Gracie S. <floyd (allotted 10 minutes) 

8. ORDINANCE THIRD READING: 
a. 2020-006: An ordinance to amend the zoning map to rezone +/- 50.26 acres from R-20 

(Single-Family Residential) to R-A (Residential-Agricultural) at 1061 Asbury Park 
Road, TMS# 045-00-04-009. (District 5) Ms. Alesia Hunter (allotted 5 minutes) 

9. ORDINANCE SECOND READING: 

a. 2020-008: An ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County South 
Carolina, by adding Article X to Chapter 42 Titled Second Amendment Protection. 

Mr. Ray Graham (allotted 5 minutes) 

b. 2020-009: An ordinance authorizing the execution and delivery of certain 
agreements by and between Anderson County, South Carolina, and Company AI 
Company B whereby, under certain conditions, said Companies will acquire, by 
construction and purchase, certain property in Anderson County and create certain 
jobs in Anderson County and Anderson County will execute amendments to certain 
Fee-in-Lieu-of-Tax Agreement(s) and Special Source Revenue Agreements and 
provide certain Economic Development Inducements to Company AI Company B and 
an additional sponsor Affiliate and enact certain further Legislation for said 
Companies ' Project MIT involving an expected Nine Million Five Hundred Thousand 
Dollars ($9,500,000) in total investment and the creation of an expected Fifty (50) 
new jobs in the County. (Project MIT) Mr. Burriss Nelson (allotted 5 minutes) 

c. 2020-011: An ordinance declaring a moratorium for six (6) months on the issuance 
of approvals of development permits for recreational vehicles ("RV") parks and tiny 
home subdivisions in Anderson County to allow for development of revised 
standards. Ms. Gracie S. Floyd (allotted 5 minutes) 

10. ORDINANCE FIRST READING: none 

Post Office Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622 
www.andersoncountysc.org I (864) 260·4000 



Page Two 
Anderson County Council Agenda for June 18, 2020 

11. RESOLUTIONS: 
a. R2020-016: A resolution to approve acceptance by Anderson County, South Carolina, of a portion of Big 

Water Road from the South Carolina Department of Transportation ("SCOOT") near the intersection with 
Ginn Road and Highway US 29. Mr. Rusty Bums (allotted 5 minutes) 

12 . ROAD ACCEPTANCE INTO COUNTY INVENTORY: 
a. Rivermill Subdivision Phase l & II: (District 6) 

Rivermill Place, Waymeet Court, Woodhall Lane, Bradybuck Drive 

b. Caledonia Subdivision Phase V & IV: (District 6) 
Shale Drive, Caledonia Drive, Granite Drive 

13. APPROVAL OF EDA GRANT SUBMITTAL-HURRICANE CREEK FORCEMAIN 
REPLACEMENT: Mr. Rusty Bums (allotted 5 minutes) 

14. BID APPROVALS: Mr. Robert Carroll (allotted 5 minutes) 
a. BID #20-047: Belton Kayak Launch Project 

15. REDUCTION IN RETAINAGE: Mr. Robert Carroll (allotted 5 minutes) 
a. Hurricane Creek Pump Station Rehab 

16. TRANSFERS: Ms. Rita Davis (allotted 5 minutes) 

17. REPORT FROM SHOP COMMITTEE HELD ON JUNE 5, 2020: 
Discussion on financing for Fleet Services Shop Project 

18. APPOINTMENTS: None 

19. REQUESTS BY COUNCIL: 
Senior Citizens Valentine Banquet - District 2 
The Zone Services Inc.-District 2 
Wireless Lanyards- On-appropriate- District 3 
Pendleton Recreation Association-District 4 

20. ADMINISTRATORS REPORT: 
a. Building and Codes Report 
b. Special Projects 
c. Paving Report 
d. Transfers 
e. Sheriffs Report 

21. CITIZENS COMMENTS: 
22. REMARKS FROM COUNCIL: 
23. ADJOURNMENT: 

Chairman Jimmy Davis (allotted 10 minutes) 

(allotted 2 minutes) 

Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a modification of policies 
or procedures in order to participate in this program, service or activity please contact the office of the 
program. service or activity as soon as possible but no later than 24 hours before the scheduled event. 

For assistance please contact the Clerk to Council at R64-260-l 036. 



Ordinance #2020-006 

Ordinance # 2020-006 
Page 1 of 3 

1 061 Asbury Park Road 

An Ordinance to amend Ordinance #99-004, the Anderson County Zoning 
Ordinance, as adopted July 20, 1999, by amending the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map to rezone +/- 50.26 acres from R-20 (Single Family 
Residential) to R-A (Residential Agricultural) on a parcel of land, identified as 
1 061 Asbury Park Road in the Denver-Sandy Springs Precinct shown in Deed 
Book 11750 page 00242. The parcel is further identified as TMS #045-00-04-
009. 

Whereas, Anderson County, a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision 
of the State of South Carolina (the "County"), acting by and through its County 
Council (the "County Council ") has previously adopted Anderson County 
Ordinance #99-004, the Anderson County Zoning Ordinance (the "Ordinance"), 
which Ordinance contains the Anderson County Official Zoning Map (the "Map"); 
and, 

Whereas, the Ordinance contains provisions providing for the amendment of the 
Map; and, 

Whereas, County Council desires to amend the Map by adopting a zoning map 
amendment from R-20 toR-A for+/- 50.26 acres of TMS #045-00-04-009 described 
above; and, 

Whereas, the Anderson County Planning Commission has held a duly advertised 
Public Hearing on February ll, 2020, during which it reviewed the proposed rezoning 
from R-20 toR-A+/- 50.26 acres of TMS # 045-00-04-009 described above; and, 

Whereas, the Anderson County Council has duly advertised and held a Public 
Hearing on March 3, 2020, regarding said amendment of the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map: 

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Ordinance # 2020-006 
Page 2 of 3 

1 061 Asbury Park Road 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council, in meeting duly 
assembled, that: 

l . The Anderson County Council hereby finds that this proposed rezoning is 
consistent with the Anderson County Comprehensive Plan and in accord 
with requirements of the South Carolina Code of Laws Title 6, Chapter 29, 
Article 5. 

2. The Anderson County Council hereby amends the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map as previously adopted July 20, 1999, by Anderson 
County Ordinance #99-004 to rezone from R-20 toR-A+/- 50.26 acres of 
TMS # 045-00-04-009 described above. 

3. Should any portion of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
otherwise unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
determination shall not affect the remaining terms and provisions of this 
ordinance, all of which are hereby deemed separable. 

4. All orders, resolutions, and enactments of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby 
repealed, revoked, and rescinded . 

5. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and 
after third reading and enactment by Anderson County Council. 

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



A TIEST: Ordinance 2020-006 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

1st Reading : March 3, 2020 

2nd Reading: May 13, 2020 

3 rd Reading: June 18,2020 

Public Hearing : March 3, 2020 

Ordinance # 2020-006 
Page 3 of 3 

1 061 Asbury Park Road 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 



-··-··-·-

N 

s 

GRAPHIC 8CALI 

k-_.u......r I T 

W .l. • t'fiiUII \ gtllQ ·OIIa.J)'J2 ,.,,,.., 

.. _ 

- ··- · ~-!.!~--·- ··- ..... 

:=-:=r~.:::...:.ii!::iim'h.~~~-~ ----·-· ..... --... -- .. --.. -

eDUHOA.~Y :!!IUitV!Y' rOlf; 

JON-\ THAN P. JACKSON and 
I..AINI M. JACKSON 

rx,;g , r~ r .A9t:lUIO' I' A.~~ RO.trD 
AUDf~N OOUNiY 

&TAT!: Cit 50UTH CAAOUNA. 
TW~ 4~. 450C0<4006 

DA.Tf: MARCH,, 20 1.5 



Rezoning Request 
1061 Asbury Park Road 
R-20 toR-A 0 1,000 2,000 4,000 Feet 



Rezoning Request 
1061 Asbury Park Road 
R-20 toR-A 0 500 1,000 2,000 Feet 



Rezoning Request 
1061 Asbury Park Road 
R-20 toR-A 

0 1,000 2,000 4,000 Feet 



Rezoning Request 
1061 Asbury Park Road 
R-20 toR-A 

[ TMS #045-00-04-009 ] 











ORDINANCE NO. 2020-008 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA, BY ADDING ARTICLE X TO CHAPTER 42 TITLED SECOND 
AMENDMENT PROTECTION; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, the Second Amendment to the Constitution of the United States provides that 
"[a] well-regulated militia, being necessary to the security of a free state, the right of the people to 
keep and bear arms, shall not be infringed."; 

WHEREAS, the Fourth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States provides in 
part, that "[t]he right of the people to be secure in their persons, houses, papers, and effects, against 
unreasonable searches and seizures, shall not be violated" and this amendment has been made 
applicable to the states through the due process clause of the Fourteenth Amendment to the 
Constitution ofthe United States by Mapp v. Ohio, 367 U.S. 643 (1961). 

WHEREAS, the Ninth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States provides that 
"[t]he enumeration in the Constitution, of certain rights, shall not be construed to deny or disparage 
others retained by the people." 

WHEREAS, The Tenth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States provides that 
"[t]he powers not delegated to the United States by the Constitution, nor prohibited by it to the 
states, are reserved to the states respectively, or to the people."; 

WHEREAS, Article I, Section 20 of the South Carolina Constitution provides, in part, that 
"[a] well-regulated militia being necessary to the security of a free state, the right of the people to 
keep and bear arms shall not be infringed."; 

WHEREAS, the United States Supreme Court has ruled in the District of Columbia v. 
Heller, 554 U.S. 570 (2008) that the Second Amendment to the United States Constitution 
protects the right to keep and bear arms for the purpose of self-defense and struck down a District 
of Columbia law that banned the possession of handguns in the home; 

WHEREAS, District of Columbia vs. Heller also stated that the right secured by the 
second Amendment is not unlimited and that nothing in the opinion should be read to cast doubt 
on longstanding prohibitions on the possession of firearms by felons and the mentally ill, or laws 
forbidding the carrying of firearms in sensitive places such as schools and government buildings, 
or laws imposing conditions and qualifications on the commercial sale of arms; 

WHEREAS, the United States Supreme Court has ruled in McDonald v. City Of Chicago, 
561 U.S. 742 (2010) that the due process clause of the Fourteenth Amendment incorporates the 
Second Amendment right recognized in Heller and, therefore, makes it applicable to the states. In 
reaching this conclusion, the Court held that the second amendment right is deeply rooted in the 
nation's history and traditions and, therefore, is a fundamental right; and 



WHEREAS, Anderson County Council desires to express its commitment and support for 
the rights of its citizens under the Second Amendment of the United States Constitution and Article 
I, Section 20 of the Constitution of South Carolina to protect the rights of its citizens to keep and 
bear arms. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1. The Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina is hereby amended by 
adding Article X to Chapter 42, which article reads as follows: 

Article X. Second Amendment Rights (the right to keep and bear arms) . 

Sec. 42-401. Purpose and Intent. 

It is the purpose and intent of this article to express the County's strong 
support for the Second Amendment to the United States Constitution and 
Article I, Section 20 of the South Carolina Constitution, both of which 
uphold the right of the people to keep and bear arms. 

Sec. 42-402. Sanctuary County. 

Anderson County is hereby declared to be a Second Amendment Sanctuary 
County. 

Sec. 42-403 . Regulation of the Right to Keep and Bear Arms 

(a) Any regulation of the right to keep and bear firearms, firearm 
accessories, and ammunition that violate the Second, Fourth, Ninth and 
Tenth Amendments to the Constitution of the United States and Article I, 
Section 20 of the South Carolina Constitution beyond such current 
provisions of federal and state law are violative of the concept of a second 
amendment sanctuary in Anderson County. 

(b) Anderson County government funds and resources shall not be 
appropriated for the specific purpose of enforcing any law that infringes 
upon the right to keep and bear firearms, firearms accessories, and 
ammunition as described in section (a) herein. 

(c) It shall be the duty of the Sheriff of Anderson County to determine 
whether or any federal or state regulation of firearms, firearms accessories, 
and ammunition violates section (a) herein; provided, however, that nothing 
contained herein prevents the Anderson County Sheriff from enforcing any 
federal or state law found to be constitutional by a court of competent 
jurisdiction. 

2 Ordinance 2020-008 



(d) The prohibitions contained herein do not prevent the assemble of 
persons for the purpose of training with, practicing with, or being instructed 
in the use of any lawful firearm; provided, however, that such activities do 
not violate any zoning or land use regulation. 

Sec. 42-404. Enforcement. 

(a) Anyone within the jurisdiction of Anderson County found to be in 
violation of this ordinance is guilty of a misdemeanor and subject to the 
penalties of section 1-7 of the Anderson County Code. 

(b) Enforcement of this ordinance is an alliance with the oath taken by 
public elected officials to uphold and defend the United States Constitution 
and the Constitution of South Carolina. 

Sec. 42-405 Severability. 

The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared to be severable, and if 
any provision of this ordinance or the application of such provision to any 
person or circumstance is declared invalid for any reason, such declaration 
shall not affect the validity of the remaining provisions of this ordinance. 

2. The remaining terms and provisions of the Anderson County Code of Ordinances 
not revised or affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 

3. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the 
remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

4. All Ordinances, Orders, Resolutions, and actions of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked, and 
rescinded. 

5. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon the Third Reading and 
Enactment by Anderson County Council. 

ORDAINED in meeting duly assembled this ____ day of ____ , 2020. 

3 Ordinance 2020-008 



ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

1st Reading: May 13, 2020 

2nd Reading: 

yct Reading: 

Public Hearing: 

4 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

Ordinance 2020-008 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF ANDERSON 

) 
) 
) 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-009 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF CERTAIN 
AGREEMENTS BY AND BETWEEN ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, AND 

COMPANY A/COMPANY B WHEREBY, UNDER CERTAIN CONDITIONS, SAID 
COMPANIES WILL ACQIDRE, BY CONSTRUCTION AND PURCHASE, CERTAIN 

PROPERTY IN ANDERSON COUNTY AND CREATE CERTAIN JOBS IN ANDERSON 
COUNTY AND ANDERSON COUNTY WILL EXECUTE AMENDMENTS TO CERTAIN 

FEE-IN-LIEU-OF-T AX AGREEMENT(S) AND SPECIAL SOURCE REVENUE 
AGREEMENTS AND PROVIDE CERTAIN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

INDUCEMENTS TO COMPANY A/COMPANY B AND AN ADDITIONAL SPONSOR 
AFFILIATEAND ENACTCERTAINFURTHERLEGISLATIONFOR SAID 

COMPANIES' PROJECT MIT INVOLVING AN EXPECTED NINE MILLION FIVE 
HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($9,500,000) IN TOTAL INVESTMENT AND THE 

CREATION OF AN EXPECTED FIFTY (50) NEW JOBS IN THE COUNTY. 

WHEREAS, Anderson County, South Carolina (the "County"), acting by and through its 
County Council (the "County Council") is authorized and empowered under and pursuant to the 
provisions of the Code of Laws of the State of South Carolina, 1976, as amended (the "Code"), 
including, without limitation, Titles 4 and 12, including, particularly, Chapter 44 of Title 12 of the 
Code (collectively, the "Act"), and the case law of the Courts of the State of South Carolina, to offer 
and provide certain privileges, benefits, and incentives to prospective developers as inducements for 
economic development within the County; to acquire, or cause to be acquired, properties (which such 
properties constitute "projects" as defined in the Act) and to enter into agreements with any business 
to construct, operate, maintain and improve such projects; to enter into or allow financing agreements 
with respect to such projects; and, to accept any grants for such projects through which powers the 
industrial and business development of the State of South Carolina will be promoted and trade 
developed by inducing manufacturing and commercial enterprises to locate and remain in the State 
of South Carolina and thus utilize and employ the manpower, agricultural products and natural 
resources of the State and benefit the general public welfare of the County by providing services, 
employment, recreation, tourism or other public benefits not otherwise provided locally; and 

WHEREAS, the County is authorized by Article VIII, Section 13 of the South Carolina 
Constitution and Section 4-1-170 of the Code (the "Joint-County Industrial and Business Park Act"), 
to enter into agreements with one or more contiguous counties for the creation and operation of one 
or more joint-county industrial and business parks; and 

WHEREAS, Company A (the "Company"), a corporation, duly authorized to do business in 
South Carolina, and, in fact already doing business in the County, having already invested in excess 
of $40,000,000 in manufacturing property in the County and having gone from approximately 50 



employees in 2003 to approximately 150 employees in Anderson County in 2019, and having entered 
into two previous fee in lieu of tax ("FILOT") agreements ("FILOT Agreements") with the County 
pursuant to the Act, including, without limitation, one dated December 1, 2012 (the "2012 FILOT 
Agreement"), and having entered into an agreement, of the same date, with the County for the 
provision of infrastructure fmancing, pursuant to the Act ("20 12 Infrastructure Financing Agreement" 
or "20 12 IF A") with the County, all with regard to the company's continued growth in the County, is 
considering acquiring by construction or purchase certain additional land, buildings, furnishings, 
fixtures, machinery, apparati, and equipment, for expansion of a manufacturing facility in the County, 
which will result in the additional investment of an expected Nine Million Five Hundred Thousand 
Dollars ($9,500,000)(but not less than Seven Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($7,500,000), 
in any event) in the County, which would be subject to the 2012 FILOT Agreement and the 2012 
IF A, all within the meaning of the Act, and is contemplating the creation of some fifty ( 50)(but not 
less than forty ( 40), in any event) new, full-time jobs as part of the Project, known herein as Project 
MIT, all during the remaining term of the overall ten ( 1 0) year investment period of the 2012 FILOT 
Agreement (as defmed and extended therein), measured from January 1, 2020 (i.e. January 1, 2020 
through February 28, 2023, or the "2020 Project Investment Period") (collectively, the "2020 
Project"); and 

WHEREAS, the County and the Company reached agreement in 2018 for Company B to be 
added to the 2012 FILOT Agreement as a Sponsor Affiliate, and, to that end, the County, the 
Company and Company B entered into a joinder agreement (the "2018 Joinder Agreement") adding 
Company B to the 2012 FILOT Agreement as a Sponsor Affiliate; and 

WHEREAS, the Company and Company B have purchased certain interests in a third 
company, Company C (which, together with Company A and Company B shall constitute the 
"Companies"), which will invest in the 2020 Project, and desire to add that third company to the 2012 
FILOT Agreement as an additional sponsor affiliate, through execution and delivery of another 
joinder agreement similar to that used for the addition of Company B (the "2020 Joinder Agreement"); 
and 

WHEREAS, the County has determined that the 2020 Project, Project MIT, would be aided 
by the availability of the assistance which the County might render through (1) adding Company C 
as an additional sponsor affiliate to the 2012 FILOT Agreement, as authorized by the Act for the 2020 
Project, through execution and delivery of the 2020 Joinder Agreement, pursuant to the 2012 FILOT 
Agreement, by the County and all three Companies; (2) the inclusion of the 2020 Project in a joint
county industrial and business park which is either already in existence, or to be created by the County 
(the "Park" or the "Joint-County Park"); (3) the granting by the County to the Company, Company B 
and Company C (all known to County Council, but using the Project name of Project MIT for the 
time being) of certain infrastructure credits, pursuant to Section 4-1-1 7 5 of the Code and other 
applicable provisions of the Act, to partially reimburse the Company, Company B, and Company C 
for economic development infrastructure serving the County, through amendment of the 2012 IFA; 
and ( 4) confirmation by the County that the Initial Investment Period (as defmed in the 2012 FILOT 
Agreement, has, in fact, been extended for an additional five (5) years due to the Company making 
investments under the 2012 FILOT Agreement in excess of the minimum requirement (the "Extended 
Investment Period", or "2020 Project Investment Period"), which will now end on February 28, 
2023); and, that the inducement will, to a great degree of certainty, result in the acquisition and 

2 
43 117696 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



construction of the 2020 Project in the County; and 

WHEREAS, the County has given due consideration to the economic development 
impact of the 2020 Project, has found that the 2020 Project and the payments-in-lieu-of-taxes would 
be directly and substantially beneficial to the County, the taxing entities of the County, and the citizens 
and residents ofthe County, and that the 2020 Project would directly and indirectly benefit the general 
public welfare and serve a public purpose of the County by providing services, employment, 
recreation, promotion of tourism, or other public benefits not otherwise provided locally; and, that the 
2020 Project gives rise to no pecuniary liability of the County or incorporated municipality, or a 
pledge of or charge against the full faith, general credit or taxing power of either; and, that the 
purposes to be accomplished by the 2020 Project, i.e., economic development and welfare, creation 
of jobs, and addition to the tax base of the County, are proper governmental and public purposes and 
that the inducement of the location or expansion of the 2020 Project within the County and State is of 
paramount importance and that the benefits of the 2020 Project will be greater than the cost; and, has 
agreed to effect the issuance, execution and delivery of all such documents and amendments, pursuant 
to this Ordinance of the County Council, and on the terms and conditions hereafter set forth: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the County Council of Anderson County, 
South Carolina, in meeting duly assembled, as follows: 

Section 1. As contemplated by the Act and based on the representations of the 
Company as recited herein, it is hereby found, determined and declared by the County Council, as 
follows : 

(a) The 2020 Project will constitute a "project" as said term is referred to and defmed in 
the Act, and will subserve the purposes and in all respects conform to the provisions and requirements 
of the Act; 

(b) It is anticipated that the 2020 Project will benefit the general public welfare of the 
County by providing employment, services, recreation and other public benefits not otherwise 
provided locally; 

(c) Neither the 2020 Project, nor any documents or agreements entered into by the 
County in connection therewith will constitute or give rise to any pecuniary liability of the County 
or a charge against its general credit or taxing power; 

(d) The purposes to be accomplished by the 2020 Project, i.e., economic development, 
creation or retention of jobs, and addition to the tax base of the County, are proper governmental 
and public purposes; 

(e) The benefits of the 2020 Project to the public are greater than the costs to the public; 

(f) The 2012 FILOT Agreement, as amended, will require the Company, and Company 
Band Company C, as Sponsor Affiliates, to make fee-in-lieu oftax payments in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act; and 

3 
43 11 7696 vi 

Ordinance 2020-009 



(g) The fee-in-lieu-of-tax payments referred to in item (f) above shall be calculated as 
specified in Section 5.01 of the 2012 FILOT Agreement and the 2012 IF A, all as amended. 

Section 2. Pursuant to the authority given to the County Council by the Code of Laws of 
South Carolina, 1976, as amended and the Constitution of the State of South Carolina, and subject to 
enactment of any other subsequently required legislative authorizations by appropriate governing 
bodies and approval by appropriate authorizing agencies, and for the purpose of authorizing 
development incentives and associated agreements and documents for the 2020 Project, there is 
hereby authorized to be executed a joinder agreement adding Company B to the 2012 IFA and 
Company C to the 2012 FILOT Agreement and the 2012 IFA, amendments to the 2012 FILOT 
Agreement and the 2012 IFA between the County and the Company and Company Band Company 
C pertaining to the 2020 Project involving development by the Company and Company B and 
Company C of certain facilities in Anderson County, South Carolina involving investment of an 
expected total ofNine Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($9,500,000)(but not less than Seven 
Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($7,500,000)) in the 2020 Project and the creation of an 
expected fifty (50)(but not less than forty (40)) new jobs, on or before the end of the 2020 Project 
Investment Period, which agreements and documents and amendments shall be consistent with the 
terms and provisions of this Ordinance. 

Section 3. The provisions, terms, and conditions of a Joint-County Industrial and 
Business Park Agreement by and between the County and one or more contiguous counties, which 
such Park is either already existing or to be created by subsequent Ordinance or amendment of an 
existing Ordinance of the County Council, and which such Park shall include the 2020 Project shall 
be, to the extent not prohibited by law, consistent with the terms of this Ordinance and the Inducement 
Agreement and 2012 FILOT Agreement and 2012 IFA, as amended. If the 2020 Project MIT is 
already within a Joint-County Industrial and Business Park, this commitment of the County shall be 
deemed to have been met. If the 2020 Project is to be within a Joint-County Industrial and Business 
Park to be created, or one which must be extended to provide the benefits described herein, the County 
shall, at the Company's sole expense, use its best efforts and endeavor to work with one or more 
contiguous counties to develop such Park and to maintain the 2020 Project site in accordance with 
the terms of this Resolution and the Inducement Agreement and 2012 FILOT Agreement and 2012 
IF A, as amended. 

Section 4. The provisions, terms, and conditions of an amendment to the 2012 FILOT 
Agreement, adding Company C to such agreement and confirming the five (5) year extension to the 
investment period of that agreement, as specified herein, is hereby authorized and approved, and shall 
be, to the extent not prohibited by law, consistent with the terms of this Ordinance and the Inducement 
Agreement. The 2012 FILOT Agreement, as amended and attached hereto is hereby approved, in the 
form attached hereto, or with such minor amendments thereto as shall not be materially prejudicial to 
the County and as shall be approved by the County official executing the same, upon advice of 
counsel, his/her approval of such revisions to constitute prima facie evidence of his/her approval 
thereof. 

Section 5. The prov1s1ons, terms, and conditions of an amendment to the 2012 
Infrastructure Financing Agreement, granting the Company and all properly identified Sponsor 
Affiliates a forty percent (40%) credit against FILOT payments for the 2020 Project in the Park (all 

4 
43 11 7696 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



as defined herein), for the first five (5) years that such payments are made, and a twenty-five percent 
(25%) credit against FILOT payments for the 2020 Project in the Park, for the next succeeding five 
(5) years that such payments are made, is hereby authorized and approved, and shall be, to the extent 
not prohibited by law, consistent with the terms of this Ordinance and the Inducement Agreement. 
In the amendment to the 2012 Infrastructure Financing Agreement, the Company and its Sponsor 
Affiliates agree, among other things, not to claim total or partial abatement of ad valorem property 
taxes as to any property for which an Infrastructure Credit is given thereunder. The 2012 IFA, as 
amended and attached hereto is hereby approved, in the form attached hereto, or with such minor 
amendments thereto as shall not be materially prejudicial to the County and as shall be approved by 
the County official executing the same, upon advice of counsel, his/her approval of such revisions to 
constitute prima facie evidence of his/her approval thereof. 

Section 6. The County hereby confirms that the five (5) year extension to the initial five 
(5) year investment period set forth in the 2012 FILOT Agreement is in full force and effect, the 
Company and Company B having made investments in the original Project, by the end of the Initial 
Investment Period, equal to at least the statutorily required investment, as set by the Act. 

Section 7. The County's execution of the amendments to the 2012 Fee Agreement(s), 
amendments to the 2012 Infrastructure Financing Agreement, the Joinder Agreement called for 
herein, or any other agreements related hereto is conditioned upon the Company's and Sponsor 
Affiliates' meeting the investment and job creation requirements set forth herein.and in the 
Inducement Agreement. Failure to do so may result in the loss of a portion of the incentives described 
herein, as set forth more fully in the amended 2012 IF A. All terms and provisions of the 2012 FILOT 
Agreement and the 2012 IFA not amended hereby remain in full force and effect. 

Section 8. Neither the 2020 Project nor the economic development incentives 
contemplated herein shall give rise to any pecuniary liability on the part of the County or be 
deemed a pledge of, or a charge against, the full faith, general credit or taxing power of the County. 

Section 9. Notwithstanding any other provisions herein, the County agrees to execute 
the documents and amendments described herein as statutory accommodation to assist the 
Company and its Sponsor Affiliates in achieving the intended benefits and purposes of the Act. 
The County has made no independent legal or factual investigation regarding the particulars of 
this transaction and the County agrees to execute such documents and amendments in reliance 
upon representations by the Company and its Sponsor Affiliates that such documents comply with 
all laws and regulations, particularly those pertinent to industrial development projects in South 
Carolina. 

Section 10. The Chairman of County Council and the County Administrator are hereby 
authorized and directed to execute the Joinder Agreement and the amendments to the 2012 FILOT 
Agreement and the 2012 IF A attached hereto in the name of and on behalf of the County, and the 
Clerk of the County Council is hereby authorized and directed to attest the same; and the County 
Administrator is hereby further authorized and directed to deliver said executed documents to the 
Company and its Sponsor Affiliates. The Joinder Agreement and the amendments to the 2012 FILOT 
Agreement and the 2012 IFA are to be, generally, in the form attached to this Ordinance, or with such 
minor changes thereto as are not materially adverse to the County and as shall be approved by the 

5 
43 11 7696v l 

Ordinance 2020-009 



County individual(s) executing the same, their execution thereof providing conclusive evidence of 
their approval of all such changes. 

Section 11. The authorization of the execution and delivery of the agreements and the 
other documents or obligations of the County required by the Inducement Agreement and this 
Ordinance is subject to the compliance by the County Council with the provisions ofthe Home Rule 
Act regarding the procedural requirements for adopting ordinances and resolutions. 

Section 12. All orders, resolutions, and parts thereof in conflict herewith are, to the extent 
of such conflict, hereby repealed. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after 
its enactment on third reading by the County Council. 

Section 13. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional 
or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the 
rest and remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

Section 14. All ordinances, orders, resolutions, and actions of Anderson County 
Council inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, 
revoked, and rescinded. 

Section 15. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and 
after third reading and enactment by Anderson County Council. 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY] 

6 
43 11 7696 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



Ordained in meeting duly assembled this __ day of ______ , 2020. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

First Reading: May 13, 2020 
Second Reading: 
Third Reading: 
Public Hearing: 

7 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

43117696 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



43 157668 v i 

AMENDED AND RESTATED 
FEE IN LIEU OF TAX AGREEMENT 

between 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

and 

COMPANY A 

Dated as of December 1, 2012 

As amended on Aprill, 2020 through Anderson County Ordinance 2020-009 __ 



FEE IN LIEU OFT AX AGREEMENT 

This AMENDED AND REST A TED FEE IN LIEU OF TAX AGREEMENT (this 
"Agreement") is originally dated as of December 1, 2012, and amended as of April 1, 2020, by and 
between ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA (the "County"), a body politic and corporate 
and a political subdivision of the State of South Carolina, and Company A, a corporation duly 
authorized to do business in South Carolina, and Company Band Company C, both companies duly 
authorized to do business in South Carolina (and, together with Company A, the Company). 

WIT N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, (the "Code"), and 
particularly Title 12, Chapter 44 thereof(as amended through the date hereof, the "Act"), in order to 
create jobs and promote prosperity within the State of South Carolina, empowers the several counties 
of the State of South Carolina to induce investors ("Project Sponsors") to acquire, enlarge, improve, 
and expand certain types of industrial and commercial property ("Economic Development Property'') 
within their jurisdictional limits and thereafter operate, maintain and improve such Economic 
Development Property by: (i) providing such Project Sponsors with certain specified assistance in 
financing the acquisition, enlargement, and expansion of Economic Development Property; and (ii) 
entering into agreements providing for payments with respect to Economic Development Property by 
Project Sponsors in lieu of ad valorem taxes ("FILOT Payments"); and 

WHEREAS, the Company is acquiring certain land, buildings, machinery, equipment, 
furnishings, fixtures, and materials, to be used primarily as the expansion of a manufacturing facility 
(the "Project"), which are located within the jurisdiction of the County and which are to be owned 
(or, in some cases, leased) and operated by the Company pursuant to this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the parties have determined that the Company is a Project Sponsor and the 
Project constitutes Economic Development Property to the extent permitted by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, as inducement for the Company to locate and maintain the Project in the 
County, the County heretofore entered into an Inducement Agreement and Millage Rate Agreement 
(the "Inducement Agreement") with the Company wherein the County approved FILOT Payments by 
the Company under the provisions of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the County has authorized the foregoing actions to be taken on behalf of the 
County, and the execution of this Agreement, pursuant to that certain ordinance enacted by the 
County Council of the County with respect to the Project on November 20, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, for the purposes set forth above, the County has determined that it is in the best 
interest of the County to enter into this Agreement with the Company subject to the terms and 
conditions herein set forth. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the respective representations and agreements 
hereinafter contained, and the sum of $1.00 in hand, duly paid by the Company to the County, the 

Execution Page - Company A 

43157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the County and the Company agree as 
follows : 

ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 

SECTION 1.01. Definitions In addition to the words and terms elsewhere defined in this 
Agreement, the following words and terms as used herein and in the preambles hereto shall have the 
following meanings unless the context or use indicates another or different meaning or intent. 

"2020 Inducement Agreement" shall mean that certain Inducement Agreement and Millage 
Rate Agreement by and between the County and the Company dated as of , 2020. 

"Act" shall mean Title 12, Chapter 44 of the Code, as amended through the date hereof. The 
Act is also known as the FILOT Simplification Act. 

"Administration Expenses" shall mean the reasonable and necessary expenses including 
ordinary and reasonable attorneys ' fees, incurred by the County with respect to the Project and this 
Agreement; provided, however, that no such expense shall be considered an Administration Expense 
unless the County furnishes to the Company a statement in writing indicating the reason such 
expense has been or will be incurred and either estimating the amount of such expense or stating the 
basis on which the expense has been or will be computed. 

"Affiliate" shall mean any corporation, limited liability company, partnership or other Person 
which owns all or part of the Company or which is owned in whole or in part by the Company or by 
any partner, shareholder or owner of the Company. 

"Agreement" shall mean this Agreement as originally executed and from time to time 
supplemented or amended as permitted herein. 

"Code" shall mean the Code ofLaws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended through the date 
hereof unless the context clearly requires otherwise. 

"Commencement Date " shall mean February 28, 2013, the last day of the initial property tax 
year during which real or personal property comprising the Economic Development portion of the 
Project is placed in service. 

"Company " shall mean, collectively, Company A, a corporation duly authorized to do 
business in South Carolina, and Company B and Company C, both companies authorized to do 
business in South Carolina and any surviving, resulting, or transferee entity in any merger, 
consolidation, or transfer of assets permitted under Section 8.04 or Article IX hereof; or any assignee 
hereunder which is designated by the Company and approved by the County. 

Execution Page - Company A 

43 157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



"Cost " shall mean the cost of acquiring by construction and purchase, the Project, including 
any infrastructure improvements, and shall be deemed to include, to the extent permitted by the Act, 
whether incurred prior to or after the date of this Agreement: (a) obligations incurred for labor, 
materials, and other expenses to contractors, builders, and materialmen in connection with the 
acquisition, construction, and installation of the Project; (b) the cost of contract bonds and of 
insurance of all kinds that may be required or necessary during the course of construction of the 
Project which are not paid by the contractor or contractors or otherwise provided for; (c) the 
expenses for test borings, surveys, test and pilot operations, estimates, plans and specifications and 
preliminary investigations therefor, and for supervising construction as well as for the performance 
of all other duties required by or reasonably necessary in connection with the acquisition, 
construction, and installation of the Project; (d) compensation of legal, accounting, financial, and 
printing expenses, fees, and all other expenses incurred in connection with the Project; (e) all other 
costs which the Company shall be required to pay under the terms of any contract or contracts for the 
acquisition, construction, and installation of the Project; and (f) any sums required to reimburse the 
Company for advances made for any of the above items, or for any other work done and costs 
incurred by the Company which are for the acquisition of land or property of a character subject to 
the allowance for depreciation provided for under Section 167 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, 
as amended, and included in the Project; provided, however, such term shall include expenditures by 
the Company with respect to the Project only to the extent made during the Investment Period. 

"County" shall mean Anderson County, South Carolina, a body politic and corporate and a 
political subdivision of the State of South Carolina, and its successors and assigns. 

"County Council " shall mean the governing body of the County and its successors. 

"Department of Revenue" shall mean the South Carolina Department of Revenue and 
Taxation. 

"Economic Development Property" shall mean each item of real and tangible personal 
property comprising a project within the meaning of Sections 12-44-30( 6) of the Code. 

"Equipment" shall mean all machinery, equipment, furnishings, and other personal property 
acquired by the Company and placed in service as part of the Project during the Investment Period in 
accordance with this Agreement. 

"Event of Default " shall mean an Event of Default as defined in Section 11 .01 hereof. 

"Existing Property" shall mean property that does not qualify to become Economic 
Development Property pursuant to Section 12-44-110 of the Code. 

"Extended Investment Period" shall mean the period beginning March 1, 2018 and ending 
December 31 , 2023 (the Company having changed its tax year end to December 31 , as of January 
2019), as authorized by Section 12-44-30(13) ofthe Code. 

Execution Page - Company A 

43 157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



''FILOT" shall mean the fee in lieu of taxes which the Company is obligated to pay to the 
County pursuant to Section 5.01 hereof. 

"PILOT Payments " shall mean the payments to be made by the Company pursuant to Section 
5.01 hereof. 

"PILOT Revenues" shall mean the revenues received by the County from the Company's 
payment of the FILOT. 

''FILOT Simplification Act " shall mean Title 12, Chapter 44, of the Code, as amended 
through the date hereof. 

"Full-Time Job " shall mean a job requiring a minimum of thirty-five (35) hours of an employee's time 
per week in the entire normal year of the Company' s operation. 

"Inducement Agreement" shall mean that certain Inducement Agreement and Millage Rate 
Agreement by and between the County and the Company dated as of July 17, 2012. 

"Initial Investment Period" shall mean the period beginning with the first day that Economic 
Development property comprising the Project is purchased or acquired and ending February 28, 
2018, the date that is five years after the Commencement Date. 

"Investment Period " shall mean the combined Initial Investment Period and Extended 
Investment Period, beginning with the first day that Economic Development property comprising the 
Project is purchased or acquired and ending December 31 , 2023 (the Company having changed its 
tax year end to December 31, as of January 20 19). 

"Land" shall mean the real estate upon which the Project is located, as described in 
EXHIBIT "A" attached hereto, as EXHIBIT "A" may be supplemented from time to time in 
accordance with the provisions hereof. 

"Negotiated PILOT Payment" shall mean the FILOT due pursuant to Section 5.01(b)(ii) 
hereof with respect to that portion of the Project comprised ofEconomic Development Property and 
qualifying for the 6% assessment ratio and the millage rate described in subsection 5.01(c) of the 
Agreement. 

"Person " shall mean and include any individual, association, unincorporated organization, 
corporation, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, or government or agency or 
political subdivision thereof. 

"Project " shall mean, in connection with the Company's manufacture and production of 
products in the County and only to the extent such items are either placed in service during the 
Investment Period or qualify as Replacement Property: (i) the Land; (ii) all buildings, structures, 
fixtures, and appurtenances which now exist or which are now under construction or are to be 

Execution Page - Company A 

43 157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



constructed on the Land in whole or in part during the Investment Period, including any air 
conditioning and heating systems (which shall be deemed fixtures); and (iii) the Equipment. 

"Released Property " shall mean any portion of the Project removed, scrapped, traded in, 
sold, or otherwise disposed of pursuant to Section 4.03 hereof, any portion of the Project stolen, 
damaged, destroyed, or taken by condemnation, or eminent domain proceedings as described in 
Article VII hereof. 

"Replaced Property" shall mean any Released Property for which the Company has 
substituted Replacement Property during the term hereof pursuant to Section 5.01(e) hereof. 

"Replacement Property" shall mean, to the extent permitted by Section 12-44-60 of the 
Code, any portion of the Project substituted for Released Property pursuant to Section 5.01(e) 
hereof. 

"State" shall mean the State of South Carolina. 

"Streamlined FILOT Act " shall mean Title 4, Chapter 12, of the Code, as amended through 
the date hereof. 

"Term " shall mean the term of this Agreement, as set forth in Section 5.01 hereof. 

"Threshold Date" shall mean February 28, 2018. 

"Transfer Provisions" shall mean the provisions of Section 12-44-120 of the Code, as 
amended. 

SECTION 1.02. References to Agreement The words "hereof', "herein", "hereunder", and 
other words of similar import refer to this Agreement as a whole, unless the context clearly requires 
otherwise. 

ARTICLE II 

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

SECTION 2.01. Representations and Warranties by County. The County makes the 
following representations and warranties as the basis for the undertakings on its part herein 
contained: 

(a) The County is a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the State of 
South Carolina and is authorized and empowered by the provisions of the Act to enter into the 
transactions contemplated by this Agreement and to carry out its obligations hereunder. 

Execution Page - Company A 

43157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



(b) The County, based on representations of the Company, has determined that the 
Project will subserve the purposes of the Act, and has made all other findings of fact required by the 
Act in connection with the undertaking of the Project. 

(c) By proper action by the County Council, the County has duly authorized the execution 
and delivery ofthis Agreement and any and all actions necessary and appropriate to consummate the 
transactions contemplated hereby. 

(d) This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered on behalf of the County. 

(e) No actions, suits, proceedings, inquiries, or investigations known to the undersigned 
representatives of the County are pending or threatened against or affecting the County in any court 
or before any governmental authority which would materially adversely affect the validity or 
enforceability of this Agreement; provided, however, that no representation is made by or on behalf 
of the County as to the validity or enforceability of this Agreement. 

(f) Notwithstanding any other provisions herein, the County is executing this Agreement as 
statutory accommodation to assist the Company in achieving the intended benefits and purposes ofthe 
Act. The County has made no independent legal or factual investigation regarding the particulars of 
this transaction and it executes this Agreement in reliance upon representations by the Company that 
the documents comply with all laws and regulations, particularly those pertinent to industrial 
development projects in South Carolina. No representation of the County is hereby made with regard 
to compliance by the Project or any Person with laws regulating (i) the construction or acquisition of 
the Project, (ii) environmental matters pertaining to the Project, (iii) the offer or sale of any 
securities, or (iv) the marketability of title to any property, including the Land. 

SECTION 2.02. Representations and Warranties by Company. The Company makes 
the following representations and warranties as the basis for the undertakings on its part herein 
contained: 

(a) The Company is a corporation validly existing and in good standing in the State of 
South Carolina; has all requisite power to enter into this Agreement; and by proper action has been 
duly authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement. 

(b) The Company intends to operate the Project primarily for the purposes of metal 
fabrication and manufacturing, and for other lawful purposes. 

(c) The agreements of the County with respect to the FILOT have been instrumental in 
inducing the Company to locate the Project within the County and the State. 

(d) No actions, suits, proceedings, inquiries, or investigations known to the undersigned 
representatives of the Company are pending or threatened against or affecting the Company in any 
court or before any governmental authority or arbitration board or tribunal, which could materially 
adversely affect the transactions contemplated by this Agreement or which could, in any way, 
adversely affect the validity or enforceability of this Agreement. 

Execution Page - Company A 

43 157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



(e) The Company shall place in service the first phase of the Economic Development 
property portion of the Project during its fiscal year ending February 28, 2013, and shall expend at 
least the minimum statutory investment required by the Act of Two Million Five Hundred Thousand 
Dollars ($2,500,000), total, for Costs of the Project, and to create not less than twenty (20) new, Full
Time Jobs, during the Initial Investment Period, and an additional Nine Million Five Hundred 
Thousand Dollars ($9,500,000), but not less than Seven Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars 
($7 ,500,000), and an additional fifty (50), but not less than forty ( 40) new full-time jobs, during the 
overall Investment Period .. 

ARTICLE III 

UNDERTAKJNGS OFCOUNTY 

SECTION 3.01. Aereement to Accept FILOT Payments. The County hereby agrees to 
accept FILOT Payments made by the Company in accordance with Section 5.01 hereof in lieu of ad 
valorem taxes with respect to the Project until this Agreement expires or is sooner terminated. 

SECTION 3.02. No Warranties by County. The Company acknowledges that it has 
examined the Land and so much of the other property constituting the Project as is in existence on 
the date of execution and delivery hereof, as well as title thereto, prior to the making of this 
Agreement, and knows the condition and state thereof as of the day of the execution hereof, and 
accepts the same in said condition and state; that no warranties or representations as to the condition 
or state thereof have been made by representatives of the County; and that the Company in entering 
into this Agreement is relying solely upon its own examination thereof and of any portion of the 
Project acquired subsequent to the date hereof. The County makes no warranty, either express or 
implied, as to title to any part of the Project or the design, capabilities, or condition of the Project or 
that it will be suitable for the Company's purposes or needs. 

SECTION 3.03. Execution of Lease. The parties acknowledge that the intent of this 
Agreement is to afford the Company the benefits ofthe Negotiated FILOT Payments in consideration 
of the Company's decision to locate the Project within the County and that this Agreement has been 
entered into in reliance upon the FILOT Simplification Act. Notwithstanding any other provision of 
this Agreement, in the event that a court of competent jurisdiction holds that the FILOT 
Simplification Act is unconstitutional or that this Agreement or agreements similar in nature to this 
Agreement are invalid or unenforceable in any material respect or should the parties determine that 
there is a reasonable doubt as to the validity or enforceability of this Agreement in any material 
respect, then the County, in accordance with Section 12-44-160 of the Act, upon the conveyance of 
title to the Project to the County at the expense of the Company, and to the extent permitted by law, 
agrees to lease, at the expense of the Company, the Project to the Company pursuant to the 
Streamlined FILOT Act; provided, that any such conveyance and lease shall be subject to receipt by 
the County of evidence reasonably satisfactory to the County that no environmental contamination 
exists with respect to the property being conveyed and leased. The Company acknowledges that any 
such sale/leaseback arrangement may not preserve the benefits of the Streamlined FILOT Act with 

Execution Page - Company A 

43157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



respect to any portion of the Project placed in service prior to the effective date of any such 
sale/leaseback arrangement with the County, to the extent that the effective date of such 
sale/leaseback arrangement is later than February 28 of the Company's tax year in which such 
portion of the Project is placed in service. However, the County agrees that it will, at the expense of 
the Company, and to the extent permitted by the Act, assist in efforts by the Company to have any 
such Economic Development Property included within the sale/leaseback arrangement under the 
Streamlined FILOT Act due to the fact that such Economic Development Property will never have 
been subject to normal ad valorem taxation, but instead, will always have been subject to a fee-in
lieu of tax pursuant to an Agreement for Development for Joint County Industrial Park between the 
County and Clarendon County, which was created pursuant to Section 4-1-170 of the Code, initially, 
and then, pursuant to the Inducement Agreement, to such an agreement with an adjacent county. 

ARTICLE IV 

INVESTMENT BY COMPANY IN PROJECT; 
MAINTENANCE AND MODIFICATION OF PROJECT 

SECTION 4.01. Acquisition by Construction and Purchase of Project. 

(a) The Company hereby agrees to expend upon the Cost of the Project at least Two 
Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($2,500,000), as the minimum statutory 
investment required by the Act, and to create not less than twenty (20) net, new, Full
Time Jobs at the Project, during the Initial Investment Period, and an additional Nine 
Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($9,500,000), but not less than Seven 
Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($7,500,000), and an additional fifty (50), 
but not less than forty ( 40), new full-time jobs, during the overall Investment Period. 

The Company shall use its best efforts to cause such acquisition as promptly as is, in the 
Company's sole judgment, practicable. 

(b) Pursuant to Section 12-44-30(13) of the Code, the County hereby confirms that it has 
approved and granted to the Company an extension of five (5) years beyond the Threshold Date 
within which the Company may invest additional property in the County to complete the Project and 
have such additional property treated as Economic Development Property. Further, the Company 
has changed its fiscal year end to December 31 , as of January 1, 2019. Accordingly, the overall 
Investment Period shall end on December 31, 2023, inasmuch as the Company invested in excess of 
Two Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($2,500,000) in the Project during the Initial 
Investment Period. 

(c) The Company shall retain title to the Project, throughout the Term ofthis Agreement, 
subject to the Company's rights hereunder to mortgage or encumber the Project as it deems suitable. 

SECTION 4.02. Maintenance of Project. The Company at its own expense during the 
Term of this Agreement will keep and maintain the Project in good operating condition. The 

Execution Page - Company A 

43157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



Company will promptly make, or cause to be made, all repairs, interior and exterior, structural and 
nonstructural, ordinary and extraordinary, foreseen and unforeseen, that are necessary to keep the 
Project in good and lawful order and in good operating condition (wear and tear from reasonable use 
excepted) whether or not such repairs are due to any laws, rules, regulations, or ordinances hereafter 
enacted which involve a change of policy on the part of the government body enacting the same. 

SECTION 4.03. Modification of Pro ject. 

(a) As long as no event of default exists hereunder, the Company shall have the right at 
any time and from time to time during the Term hereof to undertake any of the following: 

(i) The Company may, at its own expense, add to the Project all such real and 
personal property as the Company in its discretion deems useful or desirable. 

(ii) In any instance where the Company in its discretion determines that any items 
included in the Project have become inadequate, obsolete, worn out, unsuitable, undesirable, 
or unnecessary for operations at the Project, the Company may remove such items or portions 
from the Project and sell, trade in, exchange, or otherwise dispose of them (as a whole or in 
part) without the consent of the County. The Company may sell, lease, or otherwise dispose 
of any portion of the Land, in which event the Company shall deliver to the County, within 
30 days thereafter, a new EXHIBIT "A" to this Agreement. 

(b) No release of Project property effected under the provisions of Section 7.01 or 7.02 
hereof or of this Section 4.03 shall entitle the Company to any abatement or diminution of the 
amounts payable by the Company hereunder except the FILOT payments as specified in Section 
5.01(d) hereof. 

SECTION 4.04. Records and Reports. 

(a) The Company agrees to maintain such books and records with respect to the Project 
as will permit the identification of those portions of the Project placed in service in each property tax 
year during the Investment Period, the amount of investment with respect thereto and its 
computations of all FILOT Payments made hereunder and as will comply with all reporting 
requirements of the State and the County applicable to property subject to FILOT Payments under 
the Act, including without limitation the reports required by Section 12-44-90 of the Code 
(collectively, "Filings"). 

Upon direction of the governing body of the County, a County Official may request and 
obtain such financial books and records from the Company that support the FILOT returns of the 
Company as may be reasonably necessary to verify the calculations of the FILOT Payments by the 
Company. For purposes of this Agreement, the term "County Official" shall include the 
Administrator, Auditor, Assessor or Treasurer of the County. 

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Section 4. 04, the Company may designate 
with respect to any Filings delivered to the County segments thereof that the Company believes 

Execution Page - Company A 

43157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



contain proprietary, confidential, or trade secret matters. The County shall conform with all 
reasonable, written requests made by the Company with respect to maintaining the confidentiality of 
such designated segments, to the extent allowed by law. 

(c) Whenever the County shall be required by any governmental or financial entity to file or 
produce any reports, notices, returns or other documents with regard to the Project, while this 
Agreement is in effect, the Company or owner of the Project at the time shall promptly furnish to the 
County through the County Attorney the completed form of such required documents together with a 
certification by the Company or owner that such documents are accurate and not in violation of any 
provisions oflaw or of the other documents of this transaction, and that the documents meet the legal 
requirements of such filing or delivery. In the event of the failure or refusal of the Company or owner 
to comply with this provision, the Company or owner agrees to pay the statement for attorneys fees and 
administrative time presented by the County for producing and filing such documents, such statement 
to be paid within 30 days after presentation by the County, and to promptly pay any fees, penalties, 
assessments or damages imposed upon the County by reason of its failure to duly file or produce such 
documents. 

ARTICLE V 

PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES; 
FUNDING FOR INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT 

SECTION 5.01. Payments in Lieu of Taxes. 

(a) In accordance with the Act, the parties hereby agree that, during the Term of the 
Agreement, the Company shall pay with respect to the Project annually a fee in lieu of taxes (a 
"FILOT") in the amount calculated as set forth in paragraph (b) below, on or before January 15 of 
each year commencing on January 15, 2014, and at the places, in the manner, and subject to the 
penalty assessments prescribed by the County or the Department of Revenue for ad valorem taxes. 

(b) The FILOT Payment due with respect to each property tax year shall equal, to the 
extent permitted by law, the sum of (i) with respect to any portion of the Project consisting of 
undeveloped land payment equal to the taxes that would otherwise be due on such undeveloped land 
were it taxable; (ii) with respect to those portions of the Project (other than undeveloped land) placed 
in service during the Investment Period, for each of the 30 consecutive years following the year in 
which such portion of the Project is placed in service, a payment calculated each year as set forth in 
paragraphs (c) through (e) below (a "Negotiated FILOT"); and (iii) with respect to increments of the 
Project constituting Economic Development Property after such 30-year period, a payment equal to 
the ad valorem taxes that would otherwise be due on such property were it taxable, with appropriate 
reductions with respect to the property described in clauses (i) and (ii) above, similar to the tax 
exemption, if any, which would be afforded to the Company if ad valorem taxes were paid, only to 
the extent permitted by the Act for Economic Development Property. For the purposes of clause (ii) 
above, there shall be excluded any Released Property and any other portion of the Project which 
ceases to qualify for a FILOT hereunder or under the Act. 

Execution Page - Company A 

43 157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



(c) (i) The Negotiated FILOT Payment with respect to any property tax year shall be 
calculated in accordance with subparagraph (c)(ii) or (c)(iii) below. 

(ii) The Negotiated FILOT Payments shall be calculated with respect to each 
property tax year based on (1) the fair market value of real property (using the original 
income tax basis for South Carolina income tax purposes without regard to depreciation) and 
Equipment included within the Project theretofore placed in service (less, for Equipment, 
depreciation allowable for property tax purposes), (2) a millage rate, for all taxing entities 
within whose taxing jurisdiction the Project falls, of the millage rate for the Project site on 
June 30, 2012, which the Parties hereto believe to be 306.4 mils, and (3) an assessment ratio 
of 6%. The millage rate and the assessment ratio shall remain fixed for the duration of this 
Agreement, except as otherwise provided herein. All such calculations shall take into 
account all deductions for depreciation or diminution in value allowed by the Code or by the 
tax laws generally, as well as tax exemptions which would have been applicable if such 
property were subject to ad valorem taxes, except the exemption allowed pursuant to Section 
3(g) of Article X of the Constitution of the State of South Carolina and the exemption 
allowed pursuant to Sections 12-37-220(B)(32) and (34) of the Code. 

(iii) If taxes on real and personal property shall be abolished in the County or in 
the State, the Company may terminate this Agreement immediately without further 
obligation. 

(d) Subject, always to the statutory requirement to maintain the minimum statutory 
investment of$2,500,000 in the Project in order to maintain the FILOT approved hereby, the FILOT 
Payments are to be recalculated (i) to reduce such payments in the event the Company disposes of 
any part of the Project within the meaning of Section 12-44-50(B) of the Code, as provided in 
Section 4.03, by the amount thereof applicable to the Released Property; provided, however, that any 
disposal of Released Property need not result in a recalculation of the FILOT Payments unless the 
Company so elects; or (ii) to increase such payments in the event the Company adds property (other 
than Replacement Property) to the Project. 

(e) Upon the Company's installation of any Replacement Property for any portion of the 
Project removed under Section 4.03 hereof and sold, scrapped, or disposed of by the Company, such 
Replacement Property shall become subject to FILOT Payments to the extent permitted by the Act. 

(f) Since the Company invested in excess of the statutory minimum investment of 
$2,500,000, total, in the Project and created not less than twenty (20) net, new, full -time jobs at the 
Project before the Threshold Date, the Company is not subject to any penalty or "clawback" with 
regard to the negotiated FILOT; however, the Company is still subject to a potential loss of 
infrastructure credits under the Infrastructure Financing Agreement (IF A) between the County and 
the Company of even date( s) with this Agreement, as reflected in such IF A. 

Execution Page - Company A 

43 157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



(g) Any amounts due to the County under this Section 5.01 by virtue of the retroactive 
application of Section 5.0l(f) hereof shall be paid within 180 days following written notice thereof 
from the County to the Company. 

ARTICLE VI 

PAYMENT OF EXPENSES BY COMPANY 

SECTION 6.01. Payment of Administration Expenses. The Company will pay to the 
County from time to time amounts equal to the Administration Expenses of the County promptly 
upon written request therefor, but in no event later than 45 days after receiving written notice from 
the County specifying the nature of such expenses and requesting payment of the same. 

SECTION 6.02. Defaulted Payments. In the event the Company should fail to make any of 
the payments required under this Agreement, the item or installment so in default shall continue as 
an obligation of the Company until the amount in default shall have been fully paid. If any such 
default relates to its obligations to make FILOT Payments or payments of Administration Expenses 
hereunder, the Company agrees to pay the same with interest thereon at the rate per annum provided 
by the Code for late payment of ad valorem taxes together with any penalties provided by the Code 
for late payment of ad valorem taxes or for non-payment of FILOT Payments. 

ARTICLE VII 

CASUALTY AND CONDEMNATION 

SECTION 7.01. Damage and Destruction. If all or any part of the Project shall be lost, 
stolen, destroyed, or damaged, the Company in its discretion may repair or replace the same. If the 
Company shall determine to repair or replace the Project, the Company shall forthwith proceed with 
such rebuilding, repairing, or restoring and shall notify the County upon the completion thereof. The 
County shall not have any responsibility to complete the work thereof or pay any portion of the costs 
thereof. The Company shall not by reason of any such damages or destruction or the payment of any 
costs be entitled to any reimbursement from the County or any abatement or diminution of the 
amounts payable hereunder. 

SECTION 7.02. Condemnation. In the event that title to or the temporary use of the 
Project, or any part thereof, shall be taken in condemnation or by the exercise of the power of 
eminent domain, there shall be no abatement or reduction in the payments required by be made by 
the Company hereunder except as set forth in Section 7.03 hereof. The Company shall promptly 
notify the County, as to the nature and extent of such taking and, as soon as practicable thereafter, 
notify the County whether it has elected to restore the Project. If it shall be determined to restore the 
Project, the Company shall forthwith proceed with such restoration, and shall notify the County, 
upon the completion thereof. 

Execution Page - Company A 

43 157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



SECTION 7.03. Ad justments in the Event of Damage and Destruction or 
Condemnation. In the event that the Project or any portion thereof is damaged or destroyed, lost or 
stolen, or the subject of condemnation proceedings, which damage, destruction, loss, theft and/or 
condemnation would substantially impair the operating ability of the Project or such portion thereof, 
the parties hereto agree that the FILOT Payments required pursuant to Section 5. 01 hereof shall be 
abated in the same manner and in the same proportion as if ad valorem taxes were payable with 
respect to the Project, subject, always, to the requirements of Section 5.01 hereof. 

ARTICLE VIII 

PARTICULAR COVENANTS AND AGREEMENTS 

SECTION 8.01. Use of Project for Lawful Activities. The Company is hereby granted 
and shall have the right during the Term of this Agreement to occupy and use the Project for any 
lawful purpose authorized pursuant to the Act. Insofar as it is practicable under existing conditions 
from time to time during the Term of this Agreement, the Project shall be used primarily as a 
manufacturing facility. 

SECTION 8.02. Right to Inspect. The Company agrees that the County and its authorized 
agents shall have the right at all reasonable times and upon prior reasonable notice to enter upon and 
examine and inspect the Project and to have access to and examine and inspect all the Company's 
books and records pertaining to the Project. The County and its authorized agents shall also be 
permitted, at all reasonable times and upon prior reasonable notice, to examine the plans and 
specifications of the Company with respect to the Project. The aforesaid rights of examination and 
inspection shall be exercised only upon such reasonable and necessary terms and conditions as the 
Company shall prescribe, which conditions shall be deemed to include, but not be limited to, those 
necessary to protect the Company's trade secrets and proprietary rights. In no way shall this 
requirement of confidentiality be deemed to apply to or restrict the rights of the United States 
Government and the State of South Carolina or its political subdivisions in the exercise of their 
respective sovereign duties and powers. 

SECTION 8.03. Limitation of Pecuniary Liabilitv for County. Anything herein to the 
contrary notwithstanding: (a) the Project gives rise to no pecuniary liability of the County or charge 
against its general credit or taxing powers; and (b) the County may require as a condition to the 
participation by it with the Company in any contests or in obtaining any license or permits or other 
legal approvals a deposit by the Company of such amount as reasonably determined by the County to 
be appropriate to assure the reimbursement to the County of the costs incurred by it in such 
participation, with any amount of such deposit in excess of such costs to be returned to the Company; 
provided, however, that nothing herein shall prevent the Company from enforcing its rights 
hereunder by suit for mandamus or specific performance or any other remedy available at law or in 
equity. 

SECTION 8.04. Maintenance of Existence. The Company covenants that any alteration of 
its separate existence, dissolution, consolidation, merger, transfer, or disposition of substantially all 

Execution Page - Company A 

43 157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



of its assets to any other entity shall be done in accordance and compliance with the Transfer 
Provisions. The Company may permit one or more other Affiliates to consolidate or merge into it 
without the consent of the County, provided no default shall have occurred and be continuing at the 
time of such proposed transaction or would result therefrom. 

SECTION 8.05. Indemnification Covenants. 

(a) Company shall and agrees to indemnify and save the County harmless against and from 
all claims by or on behalf of any person, firm or corporation arising from the conduct or management 
of, or from any work or thing done on the Project during the Term, and, Company further, shall 
indemnify and save the County harmless against and from all claims arising during the Term from (i) 
any condition of the Project, (ii) any breach or default on the part of Company in the performance of 
any of its obligations under this Agreement, (iii) any act of Company or any of its agents, contractors, 
servants, employees or licensees, related to the Project, (iv) any act of any assignee or subcompany 
of Company, or of any agents, contractors, servants, employees or licensees of any assignee or 
subcompany of Company, related to the Project, or (v) any environmental violation, condition, or 
effect, related to the Project. Company shall indemnify and save the County harmless from and 
against all costs and expenses incurred in or in connection with any such claim arising as aforesaid or 
in connection with any action or proceeding brought thereon, and upon notice from the County, 
Company shall defend it in any such action, prosecution or proceeding, with counsel reasonably 
acceptable to the County. 

(b) Notwithstanding the fact that it is the intention of the parties that the County, its agents, 
officers, or employees, shall not incur pecuniary liability by reason of the terms of this Agreement, or 
the undertakings required of the County hereunder, by reason of the performance of any act requested 
of it by the Company, or by reason of the operation of the Project by the Company including all 
claims, liabilities or losses arising in connection with the violation of any statutes or regulations 
pertaining to the foregoing, nevertheless, if the County, its agents, officers or employees should incur 
any such pecuniary liability, then in such event the Company shall indemnify and hold them 
harmless against all claims by or on behalf of any person, firm or corporation, arising out of the 
same, and all costs and expenses incurred in connection with any such claim or in connection with 
any action or proceeding brought thereon, and upon notice, the Company shall defend them in any 
such action or proceeding, with counsel reasonably acceptable to the County. 

These indemnification covenants shall be considered included in and incorporated by 
reference in subsequent documents after the closing which the County is requested to sign, and any 
other indemnification covenants in any subsequent documents shall not be construed to reduce or 
limit the above indemnification covenants. 

ARTICLE IX 

FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS; CONVEYANCES; ASSIGNMENTS 

Execution Page - Company A 

43 157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



SECTION 9.01. Transfers of Interest in Agreement and Economic Development 
Property; Financing Arrangements. The Company and the County agree that any transfers of 
interest in this Agreement or Economic Development Property, and the entering into of any financing 
arrangement concerning any part ofthe Project shall be undertaken in compliance with the Transfer 
Provisions. The County shall not unreasonably object to any transfer of interest taking place 
hereunder in accordance with the Transfer Provisions 

SECTION 9.02. Access. In lieu of and/or in addition to any subleasing by the Company 
pursuant to Section 9.01 , the Company may, without any approval by the County, grant such rights 
of access to the Project and the buildings thereon as the Company may decide in its sole discretion. 

SECTION 9.03. Relative Rights of County and Financing Entities as Secured Parties. 
The parties acknowledge that the County's right to receive FILOT Revenues hereunder shall have a 
first priority lien status pursuant to Section 12-44-90 of the Code, and Chapters 4 and 54 of Title 12 
of the Code. The County consents and agrees that its rights under this Agreement, except for its 
rights to receive FILOT Revenues, Administration Expenses and Indemnification, pursuant to 
Section 8.05 , shall, to the extent permitted by law, be subordinate to the rights of the secured party or 
parties under any financing arrangements undertaken by the Company with respect to the Project 
pursuant to Section 9.01 hereof, such subordination to be effective without any additional consent or 
action on the part of the County; provided, however, that the County hereby agrees to execute such 
agreements, documents, and instruments as may be reasonably required by such secured party or 
parties to effectuate or document such subordination. The County hereby authorizes the then current 
County Administrator to execute such agreements, documents, and instruments as necessary therefor. 

ARTICLE X 

TERM; TERMINATION 

SECTION 10.01. Term. Unless sooner terminated pursuant to the terms and provisions 
herein contained, this Agreement shall be and remain in full force and effect for a term commencing 
on the date on which the Company executes this Agreement, and ending at midnight on the last day 
of the property tax year in which the last Negotiated FILOT Payment is due hereunder. The 
County's rights to receive indemnification and payment of Administration Expenses pursuant hereto 
shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement. 

SECTION 10.02. Termination. The Company may terminate this Agreement at any time, 
in which event the Project may be subject to ad valorem taxes from the date of termination. 

ARTICLE XI 

EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES 

Execution Page - Company A 

43 157668 vi 

Ordinance 2020-009 



SECTION 11.01. Events of Default by Company. Any one or more ofthe following 
events (herein called an "Event of Default", or collectively "Events of Default") shall constitute an 
Event of Default by the Company: 

(a) if default shall be made in the due and punctual payment of any FILOT 
Payments or Administration Expenses, which default shall not have been cured within 30 days 
following receipt of written notice thereof from the County; or 

(b) if default shall be made by the Company in the due performance of or 
compliance with any of the terms hereof, including payment, other than those referred to in the 
foregoing paragraph (a), and such default shall continue for 90 days after the County shall have given 
the Company written notice of such default, the Company shall fail to proceed promptly to cure the 
same. 

SECTION 11.02. Remedies on Event of Default by Company. Upon the occurrence of 
any Event of Default, the County may exercise any ofthe following remedies, any of which may be 
exercised at any time during the periods permitted under the following clauses: 

(i) declare immediately due and payable FILOT Payments or 
Administration Expenses due hereunder; 

(ii) terminate this Agreement by delivery of written notice to the 
Company not less than 30 days prior to the termination date specified therein; 

(iii) have access to and inspect, examine, and make copies of the books, 
records, and accounts of the Company pertaining to the construction, acquisition, or 
maintenance ofthe Project; or 

(iv) take whatever action at law or in equity as may appear necessary or 
desirable to collect the amounts then due and thereafter to become due or to enforce 
observance or performance of any covenant, condition, or agreement of the Company 
under this Agreement. 

SECTION 11.03. Application of Moneys Upon Enforcement of Remedies. Any moneys 
received by the County upon enforcement of its rights hereunder shall be applied as follows: first, to 
the reasonable costs associated with such enforcement proceedings; second, to pay Administration 
Expenses; and third, to pay the FILOT (which in turn shall be applied as specified in Section 5.02 
hereof). 

SECTION 11.04. Default by County. Upon the default of the County in the performance 
of any of its obligations hereunder, the Company may take whatever action at law or in equity as may 
appear necessary or desirable to enforce its rights under this Agreement, including without limitation 
a suit for mandamus or specific performance. 

Execution Page - Company A 

43157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



ARTICLE XII 

MISCELLANEOUS 

SECTION 12.01. Rights and Remedies Cumulative. Each right, power, and remedy of 
the County or of the Company provided for in this Agreement shall be cumulative and concurrent 
and shall be in addition to every other right, power, or remedy provided for in this Agreement or now 
or hereafter existing at law or in equity, in any jurisdiction where such rights, powers, and remedies 
are sought to be enforced, and the exercise or the failure to exercise by the County or by the 
Company of any one or more of the rights, powers, or remedies provided for in this Agreement or 
now or hereafter existing by law or in equity or by statute or otherwise shall not preclude the 
simultaneous or later exercise by the County or by the Company of any or all such other rights, 
powers, or remedies. 

SECTION 12.02. Successors and Assigns. The terms and provisions of this Agreement 
shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors 
and assigns as permitted hereunder. 

SECTION 12.03. Notices; Demands; Reguests. All notices, demands, and requests to be 
given or made hereunder to or by the County or the Company shall be in writing and shall be deemed 
to be properly given or made if sent by United States first class mail, postage prepaid, or via 
facsimile transmission or reputable courier service, addressed as follows or to such other persons and 
places as may be designated in writing by such party. 

(a) As to County: 

Anderson County, South Carolina 
Attn: County Administrator 
Post Office Box 8002 
Anderson, South Carolina 29622 

(b) As to Company: 

Company A 
Attn: -------------------

SECTION 12.04. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the law of the State of South Carolina. 

SECTION 12.05. Entire Understandin!!. This Agreement expresses the entire 
understanding and all agreements of the parties hereto with each other as to its subject matter, and 
neither party hereto has made or shall be bound by any agreement or any representation to the other 

Execution Page - Company A 

43 157668 vi 

Ordinance 2020-009 



party which is not expressly set forth in this Agreement or in certificates delivered in connection with 
the execution and delivery hereof. 

SECTION 12.06. Severability. In the event that any clause or provision ofthis Agreement 
shall be held to be invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity of such clause or 
provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions hereof. 

SECTION 12.07. Headings and Table of Contents: References. The headings of the 
Agreement and any Table of Contents or Index annexed hereto are for convenience of reference only 
and shall not define or limit the provisions hereof or affect the meaning or interpretation hereof. All 
references in this Agreement to particular Articles or Sections or subdivisions of this Agreement are 
references to the designated Articles or Sections or subdivisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 12.08. Multiple Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple 
counterparts, each of which shall be an original but all of which shall constitute but one and the same 
instrument. Facsimile signatures may be relied upon as if originals. 

SECTION 12.09. Amendments. Subject to the limitations set forth in Section 12-44-
40(1)(2) of the FILOT Simplification Act, this Agreement may be amended, or the rights and 
interests of the parties hereunder surrendered, only by a writing signed by both parties. 

SECTION 12.10. Waiver. Either party may waive compliance by the other party with any 
term or condition of this Agreement only in writing signed by the waiving party. 

Execution Page - Company A 

43 157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first 
above written. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Lacey Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

43 157668 vi 

Ordinance 2020-009 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

Execution Page - Company A 



43 157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 

COMPANY A 

BY: 

ITS: 

COMPANY B 

BY: 

ITS: 

COMPANY C 

BY: 

ITS: 

Execution Page - Company A 



43 157668 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 

EXHIBIT "A" 

LAND DESCRIPTION 

To be provided by Company A, if, when and as applicable. 

Execution Page - Company A 



AMENDED AND RESTATED 
INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCING AGREEMENT 

As amended as of April 1, 2020 

THIS AMENDED AND RESTATED INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCING 
AGREEMENT (the "Agreement"), dated as of December 1, 2012, and amended as of April 1, 
2020 (the "Agreement"), between ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, a body politic 
and corporate, and Company A, a corporation authorized to do business in South Carolina, and 
Company B and Company C, companies authorized to do business in South Carolina 
(collectively, the "Company"). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the County, acting by and through its County Council (the "County 
Council") is authorized by Title 4 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended (the 
"Code"), to provide special source revenue credits payable solely from revenues of the County 
derived from payments in-lieu oftaxes pursuant to Article VIII, Section 13 of the South Carolina 
Constitution, and sections 4-1-170 and 4-29-68 of the Code for the purpose of defraying the cost 
of designing, acquiring, constructing, improving, or expanding the infrastructure serving the 
County and for improved or unimproved real estate used in the operation of a manufacturing or 
commercial enterprise in order to enhance the economic development of the County; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of an Inducement Agreement dated as of 
July 17, 2012 (the "Inducement Agreement"), the Company committed to expand by 
construction and purchase, certain manufacturing facilities in the County, including paying a 
portion of the cost of certain taxable infrastructure of the County serving the expansion; and 

WHEREAS, as of December 1 7, 2019, the Company committed to further expand, by 
construction and purchase, those manufacturing facilities, beginning in 2020, by entering into a 
new Inducement Agreement (the "2020 Inducement Agreement"), which calls for an additional 
Nine Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($9,500,000)(but not less than Seven Million Five 
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($7,500,000) and the creation of an additional fifty (50) new, full 
time jobs (the "2020 Project) in the Project by the end of December 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the County and Clarendon County, South Carolina have established a joint 
county industrial and business park (the "Clarendon Park"), pursuant to the provisions of Article 
VIII, Section 13 of the South Carolina Constitution and Section 4-1-1 70 of the Code, which Park 
will expire in 2014; and 

WHEREAS, the County has committed to placing the Project (as defined herein) and 
other property of the Company at the Project site, into another existing or to-be-created joint 
county industrial and business park ("Park"), automatically and immediately upon the expiration 
of the Clarendon Park, so that the Project and other property of the Company at the Project site 

1 



shall be in a Park, without interruption, to the extent required by the County's contractual 
commitments to the Company; and 

WHEREAS, the property on which the Project is located is or will be included within the 
Clarendon Park, and, without interruption, then in the Park; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Park Agreement (as defined herein), the 
owners of all property located within the Park are obligated to make or cause to be made 
payments-in-lieu of tax to the County, which such payments-in-lieu of tax are to be distributed 
according to the Clarendon Park Agreement to Clarendon County and Anderson County, and to 
the Park Agreement to the partner County and to Anderson County, in the total amount 
equivalent to the ad valorem property taxes or negotiated fees-in-lieu of taxes that would have 
been due and payable but for the location of the property within the Park; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to and as explained in the Inducement Agreement, the County 
agreed to provide special source revenue credits to reimburse the Company for a portion of the 
Company's costs of eligible and qualifying Infrastructure (as defined herein) for the Project by 
means of providing a credit of up to forty percent (40%) against the Net Fee Payments (as 
defined herein) paid by the Company on behalf of the Project property owned by the Company 
for a period of up to twenty (20) years, if the Company creates at least twenty (20) net, new Full 
Time Jobs at the Project site within five (5) years of the end of the tax year in which this 
Agreement is executed provided, however, that in the event the Company fails to create at least 
twenty (20) net, new Full Time Jobs (over the number of Baseline Jobs as defined herein) by the 
end of the Initial Investment Period (as defined herein), the Infrastructure Credit provided to the 
Company shall change to twenty percent (20%) for the remainder of the twenty (20) year period 
during which the Infrastructure Credits are due; and 

WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 2012-38, duly enacted by the County Council on 
November 20, 2012, following a public hearing conducted on October 16, 2012, in compliance 
with the terms of the Act (as defmed herein), the County Council of the County duly authorized 
execution and delivery of the 2012 Infrastructure Financing Agreement (the "2012 IFA") 
Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the County, by and through its ordinance 2020-
execution and delivery of this Agreement. 

has authorized the 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the respective representations and agreements 
hereinafter contained, the County and the Company agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 

The terms defined in this Article I shall for all purposes of this Agreement have the 
meanings herein specified, unless the context clearly otherwise requires. Except where the 

2 
43157678 v2 

Ordina nce 2020-009 



context otherwise requires, words importing the singular number shall include the plural number 
and vice versa. 

"2012 Infrastructure Credits" shall mean the Infrastructure Credits or Credits established 
under the original Infrastructure Financing Agreement, dated as of December 1, 2012. 

"2020 Ordinance" shall mean Ordinance No. 2020-_ enacted by the County Council of 
the County on __ , 2020, authorizing the execution and delivery of this Agreement. 

"2020 Project" shall mean the Company' s acquisition by construction or purchase of 
certain machinery and equipment and other personal property for manufacturing operations 
within the County, which were placed in service between Janurary 1, 2020 and December 31, 
2023 . 

"Act" shall mean, collectively, Chapters 1 and 29 of Title 4 of the Code of Laws of South 
Carolina 1976, as amended, and all future acts amendatory thereof. 

"Agreement" shall mean this Infrastructure Financing Agreement, as the same may be 
amended, modified or supplemented in accordance with the terms hereof. 

"Baseline Jobs" shall mean the number of Full-Time Jobs at the Company's facilities at 
the Project site in the County on the first business day of2012, which is ___ _ 

"Clarendon Park" shall mean the Joint County Industrial and Business Park established 
by the County and Clarendon County pursuant to the terms of the Clarendon Park Agreement. 

"Clarendon Park Agreement" shall mean the joint county industrial and business park 
agreement entered into by Anderson County and Clarendon County, South Carolina, as from 
time to time amended. 

"Code" shall mean the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended. 

"Company' shall mean, collectively, Company A, a corporation duly authorized to do 
business in South Carolina, and its successors and assigns, and Company B and Company C, 
each a company duly authorized to do business in South Carolina. 

"Cost" or "Cost of the Infrastructure" shall mean, to the extent permitted by the Act, the 
cost of acquiring, by construction and purchase, the Infrastructure and shall be deemed to 
include, whether incurred prior to or after the date of the Agreement: (a) obligations incurred for 
real property, labor, materials, and other expenses to builders and materialmen in connection 
with the acquisition, construction, and installation of the Infrastructure; (b) the costs of 
construction bonds and of insurance of all kinds that may be required or necessary during the 
course of construction and installation of the Infrastructure, which costs are not paid by the 
contractor or contractors or otherwise provided for; (c) the expenses for test borings, surveys, test 
and pilot operations, estimates, plans and specifications and preliminary investigations therefor, 
and for supervising construction, as well as for the performance of all other duties required by or 

3 
43 157678 v2 

Ordi nance 2020-009 



reasonably necessary in connection with the acquisition, construction, and installation of the 
Infrastructure; and (d) all other costs of any kind which may be required under the terms of any 
contract for the acquisition, construction, and installation of the Infrastructure. In the 2012 
Project, the cost of the Infrastructure was agreed to be $800,000. In the 2020 Project, there is no 
set cost of the Infrastructure. 

"County" shall mean Anderson County, South Carolina, a body politic and corporate and 
a political subdivision of the State of South Carolina and its successors and assigns. 

"County Council" shall mean the County Council of the County. 

"Event of Default" shall mean, with reference to this Agreement, the occurrence 
described in Section 6.01 hereof. 

"Fee Payments" shall mean payments-in-lieu oftaxes made by the Company with respect 
to the Project, if not subject to a negotiated fee-in-lieu of tax or other property tax abatement, 
owned by the Company by virtue of their location in the Park, as such parcels are described in 
Anderson County Ordinances 2012-38 and 2020-__ .. 

"Indemnified Parties" shall mean holding harmless the County, including the County 
Council, and the employees, officers and agents of the County against and from all claims by or 
on behalf of any person, firm or company arising from the conduct or management of, or from 
any work or thing done to the personal property portions of the Project, during the term of the 
Agreement, other than proximately caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the 
County and its agents and employees. 

"Infrastructure" shall mean, to the extent permitted by the Act, with respect to the 
Project, (i) land purchase and grading, (ii) the buildings, roads, water and sewer facilities and 
other utilities serving the Project (to the extent not paid for with state, local or federal grants), 
(iii) all land, improvements, and fixtures attached to and so related to any of the property 
described in the foregoing clauses as to be considered an integral part of such property; and (iv) 
personal property of the Company used in the Company's manufacturing processes, to the extent 
eligible under the Act, placed in service during the frrst two months of 2012, and not subject to 
other property tax abatement. 

"Infrastructure Credit" or "Credit" shall mean the special source revenue credit(s) in the 
amount set forth in Section 3.02 hereof against the Company's Net Fee Payments as authorized 
by the Act to reimburse the Company for a portion of the Cost of the Infrastructure. 

"Multi-County Fee" shall mean the fee payable by the County to Clarendon County, 
South Carolina, pursuant to the Clarendon Park Agreement and then to the partner county, 
pursuant to the Park Agreement. 

"Net Fee Payments" shall mean the Fee Payments retained by the County after payment 
of the Multi-County Fee. 

4 
43157678 v2 

Ordinance 2020-009 



"Ordinance" shall mean Ordinance No. 2012-_enacted by the County Council of the 
County on November 20, 2012, authorizing the execution and delivery of this Agreement. 

"Park" shall mean the Joint County Industrial and Business Park established by the 
County and an adjacent county pursuant to the terms of the Park Agreement. 

"Park Agreement" shall mean the joint county industrial and business park agreement 
entered into by and between the County and an adjacent county, as from time to time amended. 

"Person" shall mean an individual, a corporation, a partnership, an association, a joint 
stock company, a trust, any unincorporated organization, or a government or political 
subdivision. 

"Project", for purposes of this Agreement, only, shall mean the Company' s acquisition by 
construction or purchase of certain machinery and equipment and other personal property for 
manufacturing operations within the County, which are subject to ordinary taxes and are not 
subject to a negotiated fee-in-lieu of tax or other property tax abatement, and which were placed 
in service during the first two months of 2012. The original Project amounted to $800,000 of 
taxable investment. 

ARTICLE II 

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

SECTION 2.0 1. Representations by the County. The County makes the 
following representations and covenants as the basis for the undertakings on its part herein 
contained: 

(a) The County is a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the State 
of South Carolina and is authorized and empowered by the provisions of the Act to enter into the 
transactions contemplated by this Agreement and to carry out its obligations hereunder. By 
proper action by the County Council of the County, the County has been duly authorized to 
execute and deliver this Agreement and any and all agreements collateral thereto. 

(b) The County proposes to reimburse the Company or itself for a portion of the Cost 
of the Infrastructure for the purpose of promoting the economic development of the County. 

(c) To the best of its knowledge, the County is not in violation of any of the 
provisions of the laws of the State of South Carolina, where any such violation would affect the 
validity or enforceability of this Agreement. 

(d) To the best of its knowledge, the authorization, execution, and delivery of this 
Agreement, and the compliance by the County with the provisions hereof, will not conflict with 
or constitute a breach of, or a default under, any existing law, court or administrative regulation, 
decree or order, or any provision of the South Carolina Constitution or laws of the State relating 

5 
43 157678 v2 

Ordinance 2020-009 



to the establishment of the County or its affairs, or any agreement, mortgage, lease, or other 
instrument to which the County is subject or by which it is bound. 

(e) The execution and delivery of this Agreement, the enactment of the Ordinance, 
and the performance of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby do not and will not, to 
the County's knowledge, conflict with, or result in the violation or breach of, or constitute a 
default or require any consent under, or create any lien, charge or encumbrance under, the 
provisions of (i) the Constitution of the State of South Carolina or any law, rule, or regulation of 
any governmental authority, (ii) any agreement to which the County is a party, or (iii) any 
judgment, order, or decree to which the County is a party or by which it is bound; there is not, to 
the County' s knowledge, any action, suit, proceeding, inquiry, or investigation, at law or in 
equity, or before or by any court, public body, or public board, which is pending or threatened 
challenging the creation, organization or existence of the County or its governing body or the 
power of the County to enter into the transactions contemplated hereby, or wherein an 
unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would adversely affect the enforceability, of this 
Agreement or any other agreement or instrument to which the County is a party and which is to 
be used in connection with or is contemplated by this Agreement, nor to the best of the 
knowledge of the County is there any basis therefor. 

Section 2.02. Representations by the Company. The Company makes the following 
representations and warranties as the basis for the undertakings on its part herein contained: 

(a) The Company is in good standing, under the laws of the State of South Carolina, 
has the power to enter into this Agreement, and by proper Company action has been duly 
authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement. 

(b) This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Company and 
constitutes the legal, valid, and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable in accordance 
with its terms except as enforcement thereof may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, or 
similar laws affecting the enforcement of creditors ' rights generally. 

(c) The execution and delivery of this Agreement, the consummation of the 
transactions contemplated hereby, and the fulfillment of or compliance with the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement, will not result in a material breach of any of the terms, conditions, 
or provisions of any Company restriction or any agreement or instrument to which the Company 
is now a party or by which it is bound, will not constitute a default under any of the foregoing, 
and will not result in the creation or imposition of any lien, charge, or encumbrance of any nature 
whatsoever upon any of the property or assets of the Company, other than as may be created or 
permitted by this Agreement. 

(d) The provision of the Infrastructure Credit to reimburse the Company for a portion 
of the cost of the Infrastructure by the County has been instrumental in inducing the Company to 
acquire, construct and maintain the Project in the County and in the State of South Carolina. 

SECTION 2.03 . Covenants of the County. 

6 
43 157678 v2 

Ordinance 2020-009 



(a) The County will at all times maintain its corporate existence and will use its best 
efforts to maintain, preserve, and renew all its rights, powers, privileges, and franchises; and it 
will comply with all valid acts, rules, regulations, orders, and directions of any legislative, 
executive, administrative, or judicial body applicable to this Agreement. 

(b) The County covenants that it shall use its best efforts and at the sole expense of 
the Company execute and deliver such further instruments and take such further action as may be 
reasonable and as may be required to carry out the purpose of this Agreement; provided, 
however, that such instruments or actions shall never create or constitute an indebtedness of the 
County within the meaning of any State constitutional provision (other than the provisions of 
Article X, Section 14(10) of the South Carolina Constitution) or statutory limitation and shall 
never constitute or give rise to a pecuniary liability of the County, or a charge against its general 
credit or taxing power, or pledge the credit or taxing power of the State or any other political 
subdivision of the State. 

SECTION 2.04 Covenants of the Company. 

(a) Pursuant to the Inducement Agreement, the Company shall invest approximately 
Eight Hundred Thousand Dollars ($800,000) in the Project, in addition to investing some $2.5 
Million in new investment under a new, negotiated fee-in-lieu of tax arrangement with the 
County at the Project Site, and shall create not less than twenty (20) new Full-Time Jobs, all 
within five (5) years of the end of the tax year in which this Agreement was executed (i.e., by 
February 28, 2018). In addition, the Company shall invest an additional Nine Million Five 
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($9,500,000), but not less than Seven Million Five Hundred 
Thousand Dollars ($7,500,000), and create an additional fifty (50), but not less than forty (40), 
new full time jobs in the 2020 Project. 

(b) The Company shall hold harmless Indemnified Parties (as defined herein) 
against and from all claims by or on behalf of any person, firm or company arising from the 
conduct or management of, or from any work or thing done on the Project, during the term of the 
Agreement, except for those proximately caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of 
such Indemnified Parties. The Company shall further indemnify, defend and save the 
Indemnified Parties harmless against and from all claims arising during the term of the 
Agreement directly from (i) any condition of the Project, (ii) any breach or default on the part of 
the Company in the performance of any of its obligations under the Agreement, (iii) any act of 
the Company or any of its agents, contractors, servants, employees or licensees, involving the 
Project, (iv) any act of any assignee or sublessee of the Company or of any agents, contractors, 
servants, employees or licensees of any assignee or sublessee of the Company involving the 
Project, or (v) any environmental violation, condition, or effect on, upon or caused by the Project 
except for those proximately caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of such 
Indemnified Parties. The Company, as to the Project, shall indemnify and save the Indemnified 
Parties harmless from and against all costs and expenses incurred in or in connection with any 
such claim arising as aforesaid or in connection with any action or proceeding brought thereon, 
except for those proximately caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of such 
Indemnified Parties and upon notice from an Indemnified Party, the Company, respectively, shall 

7 
431 57678 v2 

Ordinance 2020-009 



defend it in any such action, prosecution or proceeding with legal counsel reasonably acceptable 
to the County. 

Notwithstanding the fact that it is the intention of the parties that the Indemnified Parties 
not incur pecuniary liability by reason of the terms of this Agreement, or the undertakings 
required of the County hereunder, by reason of the execution of this Agreement, by reason of the 
performance of any act requested of it by the Company, or by reason of the operation of the 
Project by the Company, including all claims, liabilities or losses arising in connection with the 
violation of any statutes or regulations pertaining to the foregoing, nevertheless, if the 
Indemnified Parties should incur any such pecuniary liability, then in such event the Company, 
as to the Project, shall indemnify and hold them harmless against all claims by or on behalf of 
any person, firm or company, arising out of the same, and all costs and expenses incurred in 
connection with any such claim or in connection with any action or proceeding brought thereon, 
and upon notice, the Company, as to the Project, shall defend them in any such action or 
proceeding with legal counsel reasonably acceptable to the County. 

These indemnification covenants shall be considered included in and incorporated by 
reference in subsequent documents after closing which the County and Company are requested 
to sign, and any other indemnification covenants in any subsequent documents shall not be 
construed to reduce or limit the above indemnification covenants. 

(c) he Company shall pay the reasonable and necessary expenses, including the 
ordinary and reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by the County with respect to the Project and 
this Agreement; provided, however, that no such expense shall be considered owed by the 
Company unless and until the County furnishes to the Company a statement or invoice in writing 
indicating the reason such expense has been or will be incurred and either estimating the amount 
of such expenses or stating the basis on which the expense has been or will be computed. 

(d) The Company will provide sufficient information to the County legal and 
economic development staff, including, without limitation, copies of property tax filings made 
by the Company to the S.C. Department of Revenue with regard to the Project and the 
Company's other property in the Park, to allow County staff to verify the company's investment, 
jobs creation, and credits received hereunder, annually. Further, the Company will reasonably 
cooperate with County in performing such verification. In return, whenever such filings or 
cooperation involve the use of confidential, proprietary, or business secret information which can 
be lawfully exempted from public disclosure, and the Company identifies such information to the 
County, the County will reasonably cooperate with the Company to restrict disclosure of such 
filings or information to just that which is legally required to be disclosed. 

ARTICLE III 

INFRASTRUCTURE CREDIT 

SECTION 3.01. Payment of Cost oflnfrastructure. The Company agrees to pay, 
or cause to be paid, the Costs of the Infrastructure as and when due. The Company agrees that, 

8 
43 157678 v2 

Ordinance 2020-009 



as of any date during the term of this Agreement, the cumulative dollar amount expended by the 
Company on Costs of Infrastructure shall equal or exceed the cumulative dollar amount of the 
Infrastructure Credit received by the Company. The Company agrees to complete the acquisition 
and construction of the Infrastructure (other than that being constructed or paid for by the 
County) pursuant to the plans and specifications approved by the Company. The plans and 
specifications for the Infrastructure may be modified from time to time as deemed necessary by 
the Company. 

SECTION 3.02. Special Source Revenue Credits. 

(a) As reimbursement for the Company's investment in the Infrastructure, 
commencing with the first Fee Payment by the Company due with respect to the Project in the 
Clarendon Park or the Park, and continuing for up to nineteen (19) consecutive annual Fee 
Payments thereafter (for a total of up to twenty (20) annual Fee Payments), the County shall 
hereby provide an Infrastructure Credit of up to forty percent (40%) of the Net Fee Payments 
made by the Company with respect to that portion of the Project, which is subject to a 10.5% 
assessment ratio and is not already receiving either the manufacturing abatement under Section 
12-37-220 of the Code, an existing infrastructure credit, or a negotiated FILOT arrangement 
under Section 4-29-67, Section 4-12-10, et. seq. or Section 12-44-10 et. seq. , South Carolina 
Code, 1976, as amended. 

(b) The foregoing notwithstanding, the 2012 Infrastructure Credits provided for 
under this Agreement shall be subject to the following limitations and requirements: (1) If the 
Company fails to create at least twenty (20) new Full Time jobs (over the number of Baseline 
Jobs) by the end of the Initial Investment Period, the Infrastructure Credit provided to the 
Company shall change to twenty percent (20%) for the remainder of the twenty (20) year period 
during which the Infrastructure Credit is due, (2) as of any date during the term of this 
Agreement, the cumulative dollar amount expended by the Company on Costs of Infrastructure 
shall equal or exceed the cumulative dollar amount of the Infrastructure Credit received by the 
Company, (3) the Company shall not claim total or partial abatement of ad valorem property 
taxes as to any property for which an Infrastructure Credit is given, and ( 4) once the Company 
has realized and received the Infrastructure Credit for a total of twenty (20) consecutive annual 
fee payments, the Infrastructure Credit provided hereunder shall end. 

(c) In addition to the original infrastructure credit described in Section (a) above, the 
Company can also qualify for an infrastructure credit for the 2020 Project, granting the 
Companies a forty percent (40%) credit against FILOT payments for the 2020 Project property in 
the Park (all as defined herein), for the first five (5) years that such payments are made, and a 
twenty five percent (25%) credit for the next five years (years 6 through 1 0) of such FILOT 
payments) if the Companies create an anticipated fifty (50), but not less than forty (40), new full
time jobs and invest an expected Nine Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($9,500,000), but 
not less than Seven Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars (($7,500,000), in the 2020 Project in 
the Park by the end of 2024 (Note: The end of the qualifying period for these credits (the end of 
2024) intentionally is not the same as the end of the 2020 Project Investment Period (which is 
December 31 , 2023). Should the Companies not create at least forty ( 40) new full-time jobs and 
invest at least $7.5 Million in the 2020 Project by the end of 2024, then the credit provided 

9 
43 157678 v2 

Ordinance 2020-009 



herein for the second 5 years of such payments (years 6 through 1 0) of the 2020 Project will 
change from twenty five percent (25%) to ten percent (10%) for the remainder of the ten year 
period during which credits are due. If the Companies subsequently meet both the investment 
and jobs creation requirements stated in this section by the end of 2025, the credits authorized 
herein shall return to twenty five percent (25%) for the remainder of the ten year period during 
which credits are due, but credits already reduced will not be made up. The Companies agree, 
among other things, not to claim total or partial abatement of ad valorem property taxes as to any 
property for which an Infrastructure Credit for the 2020 Project is given. 

THIS AGREEMENT AND THE INFRASTRUCTURE CREDIT PROVIDED FOR 
HEREUNDER ARE LIMITED OBLIGATIONS OF THE COUNTY PROVIDED BY THE 
COUNTY SOLELY FROM THE NET FEE PAYMENTS RECEIVED AND RETAINED BY 
THE COUNTY, AND DO NOT AND SHALL NEVER CONSTITUTE AN INDEBTEDNESS 
OF THE COUNTY WITHIN THE MEANING OF ANY CONSTITUTIONAL PROVISION 
(OTHER THAN THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE X, SECTION 14(10) OF THE SOUTH 
CAROLINA CONSTITUTION) OR STATUTORY LIMITATION, AND DO NOT AND 
SHALL NEVER CONSTITUTE OR GIVE RISE TO A PECUNIARY LIABILITY OF THE 
COUNTY OR A CHARGE AGAINST ITS GENERAL CREDIT OR TAXING POWER. THE 
FULL FAITH, CREDIT, AND TAXING POWER OF THE COUNTY ARE NOT PLEDGED 
FOR THE CREDITS. 

(c) No breach by the County of this Agreement shall result in the imposition of any 
pecuniary liability upon the County or any charge upon its general credit or against its taxing 
power. The liability of the County under this Agreement or of any warranty herein included or 
for any breach or default by the County of any of the foregoing shall be limited solely and 
exclusively to the Net Fee Payments. The County shall not be required to execute or perform 
any of its duties, obligations, powers, or covenants hereunder except to the extent of the Net Fee 
Payments. 

(d) As set forth in Section 4-29-68(A)(2)(ii) of the Code, to the extent that the 
Infrastructure Credit is used as payment for Infrastructure personal property, including 
machinery and equipment, and the personal property is removed from the Project at any time 
during the twenty (20) year term of the original 2012 Infrastructure Credit or the ten ( 1 0) year 
term of the Infrastructure Credit for the 2020 Project, the amount of the fee in lieu of taxes due 
on such personal property for the year in which the personal property was removed from the 
Project also shall be due for two years immediately following the removal. If Infrastructure 
personal property is removed from the Project but is replaced with qualifying replacement 
property, then the Infrastructure personal property will not be considered to have been removed 
from the property. 

ARTICLE IV 

CONDITIONS TO DELIVERY OF AGREEMENT; 

10 
43 157678 v2 

Ordi nance 2020-009 



TITLE TO INFRASTRUCTURE 

SECTION 4.01. Documents to be Provided by County. Prior to or 
simultaneously with the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the County shall provide to 
the Company (a) a copy of the Ordinance, duly certified by the Clerk of the County Council 
under its corporate seal to have been duly enacted by the County and to be in full force and effect 
on the date of such certification; and (b) such additional certificates (including appropriate no
litigation certificates and certified copies of ordinances, resolutions, or other proceedings 
adopted by the County), instruments or other documents as the Company may reasonably 
request. 

SECTION 4.02. Transfer of Project. The County hereby acknowledges that the 
Company may from time to time and in accordance with applicable law and the provisions of the 
Inducement Agreement, sell, transfer, lease, convey, or grant the right to occupy and use the 
Project, in whole or in part, to others. No sale, lease, conveyance, or grant shall relieve the 
County from the County's obligations to provide the Infrastructure Credit to the Company's 
assignee of such payments under this Agreement, provided (a) such assignee continues to make 
Fee Payments pursuant to the Park Agreement in the same manner and to the same extent as 
required of the Company, and (b) such assignment is consummated in accordance with the 
provisions of the Inducement Agreement. 

SECTION 4.03 Assignment by County. The County shall not attempt to 
assign, transfer, or convey its obligation to provide the Infrastructure Credit provided for 
hereunder to any other Person. 

ARTICLE V 

DEFAULTS AND REMEDIES 

SECTION 5.01. Events ofDefault. If the County or Company hall fail duly and 
punctually to perform any covenant, condition, agreement or provision contained in this 
Agreement on the part of the County or Company, respectively, to be performed, which failure 
shall continue for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice by the other party specifying 
the failure and requesting that it be remedied is given to the County or Company, respectively, 
by first-class mail, the County or Company, respectively, shall be in default under this 
Agreement (an "Event of Default"). 

SECTION 5.02. Legal Proceedings by County or Company. Upon the happening 
and continuance of an Event of Default, then and in every such case the County or Company in 
its discretion may: 

(a) by mandamus, or other suit, action, or proceeding at law or in equity, enforce all 
of its rights and require the other party to carry out any agreements with or for its benefit and to 
perform the County's or Company's, respectively, duties under the Act and this Agreement; 

(b) bring suit upon this Agreement; 

11 
43 157678 v2 

Ordinance 2020-009 



(c) by action or suit in equity enjoin any acts or things which may be unlawful or in 
violation of its rights. 

SECTION 5.03 Remedies Not Exclusive. No remedy in this Agreement 
conferred upon or reserved to the County or Company is intended to be exclusive of any other 
remedy or remedies, and each and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in 
addition to every other remedy given under this Agreement or now or hereafter existing at law or 
in equity or by statute. 

SECTION 5.04. Nonwaiver. No delay or omission of the County or Company to 
exercise any right or power accruing upon any default or Event of Default shall impair any such 
right or power, or shall be construed to be a waiver of any such default or Event of Default or an 
acquiescence therein; and every power and remedy given by this Article VI to the County or 
Company may be exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient. 

ARTICLE VI 

MISCELLANEOUS 

SECTION 6.01. Successors and Assigns. All the covenants, stipulations, 
promises, and agreements in this Agreement contained, by or on behalf of, and for the benefit of, 
the County or Company, shall, to the extent permitted by law, bind and inure to the benefit of the 
successors of the County or Company, from time to time, and any officer, board, commission, 
agency, or instrumentality to whom or to which any power or duty of the County or Company, 
shall be transferred. 

SECTION 6.02. Provisions of Agreement for Sole Benefit of County and Company. 
Except as in this Agreement otherwise specifically provided, nothing in this Agreement 
expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any Person other than the 
County and the Company, any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this Agreement, this 
Agreement being intended to be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the County and the 
Company. 

SECTION 6.03. Severability. In case any one or more of the provisions of this 
Agreement shall, for any reason, be held to be illegal or invalid, the illegality or invalidity shall 
not affect any other provision of this Agreement, and this Agreement and the Infrastructure 
Credit shall be construed and enforced as if the illegal or invalid provision had not been 
contained herein or therein. Further, if the Infrastructure Credit is held to be illegal or invalid, to 
the extent permitted by law and at the expense of the Company, the County agrees to issue a 
special source revenue bond in place of the Infrastructure Credit provided for herein, such 
special source revenue bond to provide for the same economic benefit to the Company which 
would otherwise be enjoyed by the Company for the duration of the Infrastructure Credit. 

SECTION 6.04 No Liability for Personnel of County or Company. 

12 
43 I 57678 v2 

Ordinance 2020-009 



No covenant or agreement contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to be the covenant or 
agreement of any member, agent, or employee of the County or its governing body, or of the 
Company or any of its officers, employees, or agents in his individual capacity, and neither the 
members of the governing body of the County nor any official executing this Agreement shall be 
liable personally on the Agreement or the Infrastructure Credit or be subject to any personal 
liability or accountability by reason of the issuance thereof. 

SECTION 6.05 Notices. All notices, certificates, requests, or other 
communications under this Agreement shall be sufficiently given and shall be deemed given, 
unless otherwise required by this Agreement, when (i) delivered or (ii) sent by facsimile and 
confirmed by United States first-class registered mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 

As to the County: 

Anderson County, South Carolina 
Attn: County Administrator 
P. 0. Box 8002 
Anderson, South Carolina 29622 

As to the Company: 

The County and the Company may, by notice given as provided by this Section 7.05 , 
designate any further or different address to which subsequent notices, certificates, requests or 
other communications shall be sent. 

SECTION 6.06. Applicable Law. The laws of the State of South Carolina shall 
govern the construction of this Agreement. 

SECTION 6.07. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which, when so executed and delivered, shall be an original, but such 
counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same instrument. 

SECTION 6.08. Amendments. This Agreement may be amended only by written 
agreement of the parties hereto. 

SECTION 6.09. Waiver. Either party may waive compliance by the other 
party with any term or condition of this Agreement only in a writing signed by the waiving party. 

SECTION 6.1 0. Conflict Between Transactional Documents. To the extent of any 
conflict between this Agreement and the Inducement Agreement, this Agreement shall control. 

13 
43157678 v2 

Ordinance 2020-009 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Anderson County, South Carolina, has caused this 
Agreement to be executed by the Chairman of its County Council and Interim County 
Administrator and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed and attested by the Clerk of its 
County Council, and the Company has caused this Agreement to be executed by its authorized 
officer, all as of the day and year first above written. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVE AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

14 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

43 157678 v2 
Ordinance 2020-009 



Company A 

By: 

Its: 

CompanyB 

By: 

Its: 

CompanyC 

By: 

Its: 

15 
43 157678 v2 

Ordinance 2020-009 



FORM OF JOINDER AGREEMENT 

Reference is hereby made to the Fee in Lieu of Tax Agreement, effective as of December 1, 2012 ("Fee 
Agreement "), between Anderson County, South Carolina ( "County") and Company A and Company B. 
(collectively, "Company "). 

1. Joinder to Fee Agreement. 

Company C hereby (a) joins as a party to, and agrees to be bound by and subject to all of the terms and conditions 
of, the Fee Agreement except the following: [None]; (b) acknowledges and agrees that (i) in accordance with the 
Act, the undersigned has been designated as a sponsor affiliate by the Company for purposes of the Project and that 
designation has been consented to by the County according to the Act (as defined in the Fee Agreement); (ii) the 
undersigned qualifies or will qualify as a sponsor affiliate under the Fee Agreement and Section 12-44-30(20) and 
Section 12-44-130 of the Act; and (iii) the undersigned has all of the rights and obligations of the Company as set 
forth in the Fee Agreement. The Company, by execution hereof, requests and consents to the addition of Company 
C to the Fee Agreement as a sponsor affiliate under the Act. 

2. Capitalized Terms. 

Each capitalized term used, but not defined, in this Joinder Agreement has the meaning of that term set forth in 
the Fee Agreement. 

3. Governing Law. 

This Joinder Agreement is governed by and construed according to the laws, without regard to principles of 
choice of law, of the State of South Carolina. 

4. Notice. 
Notices under Section 12.03 of the Fee Agreement shall be sent to: 

Company AlBIC 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Joinder Agreement to be effective as of the date 
set forth below. 

Date Name of Entity: Company C 
By: 
Its: 

AND THE COMPANY has requested and agreed to the addition of Company C to the Fee Agreement as 
a Sponsor Affiliate. 

Date 

[Debbie: Repeat for Company B} 

43 123242 vi 

Ordinance 2020-009 

Name ofEntity: Company A 
By: 
Its: 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County consents to the addition of the above-named entity becoming a Sponsor 
Affiliate under the Fee Agreement effective as of the date set forth above. 

43123242 v i 

Ordinance 2020-009 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

By: ---------------------------------
Its: ---------------------------------



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-011 

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING A MORATORIUM FOR SIX (6) MONTHS ON THE 
ISSUANCE OF APPROVALS OF DEVELOPMENT PERMITS FOR RECREATIONAL 
VEHICLES ("RV") PARKS AND TINY HOME SUBDIVISIONS IN ANDERSON 
COUNTY TO ALLOW FOR DEVELOPMENT OF REVISED STANDARDS; AND 
OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, Anderson County Council finds that there is growing interest in "tiny horne" 
residential structures; 

WHEREAS, Anderson County Council is aware that tiny-horne subdivisions proposed in 
Anderson County are reviewed under the land development standards for RV Parks. 

WHEREAS, Anderson County Council finds that a clearer definition and approval process 
is needed for tiny homes, tiny homes subdivision development, and RV Parks in Anderson County 
in order to better protect the public health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Anderson County, 
along with improved design for these unique developments; 

WHEREAS, Anderson County Council desires a reasonable time within which to develop 
amendments to land use regulations and the zoning ordinance to establish, clarify, and update 
minimum standards for tiny horne developments and RV Parks. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1. Anderson County Council hereby declares a moratorium on the issuance of 
development permits, including preliminary plat approval, for tiny horne subdivisions and RV 
Parks. This moratorium shall remain in effect for six months, unless Anderson County Council 
adopts amendments to the Anderson County land use regulations and the zoning ordinance 
addressing standards and conditions for tiny house subdivisions and RV parks at an earlier date. 

2. The remaining terms and provisions of the Anderson County Code of Ordinances 
not revised or affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 

3. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the 
remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

4. All Ordinances, Orders, Resolutions, and actions of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked, and 
rescinded. 

5. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon the Third Reading and 
Enactment by Anderson County Council. 



ORDAINED in meeting duly assembled this ____ day of ____ , 2020. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

1st Reading: May 13, 2020 

2nd Reading: 

3rd Reading: 

Public Hearing: 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 



RESOLUTION NO. R2020-016 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE ACCEPTANCE BY ANDERSON COUNTY, 
SOUTH CAROLINA, OF A PORTION OF BIG WATER ROAD FROM THE SOUTH 
CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ("SCDOT") NEAR THE 
INTERSECTION WITH GINN ROAD AND HIGHWAY US 29; AND OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, the SCDOT has recently completed the intersection alignment and road 
resurfacing project in the vicinity of the intersection of Big Water Road with Ginn Road and 
Highway US 25 ; 

WHEREAS, this project was funded by the ACTC; 

WHEREAS, the SCDOT proposes to transfer approximately 200 feet of Big Water Road 
from the State system to Anderson County; and 

WHEREAS, Anderson County desires to accept the transfer of approximately 200 feet of 
Big Water Creek Road from the SCDOT and provide maintenance for this portion of Big Creek 
Road. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1. Anderson County Council approves the acceptance of approximately 200 feet of 
Big Water Road near the intersection of Ginn Road and Highway US 29 as shown on the attached 
Exhibit A into the County road system. 

2. All orders and resolutions in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict 

only, repealed and rescinded. 

3. Should any part or portion of this resolution be deemed unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such finding shall not affect the 

remainder hereof, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

4. This resolution shall take effect and be in force immediately upon enactment. 



RESOLVED this 18h day of June, 2020, in meeting duly assembled. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 



f ·-

1--______J Proposed Right-of-Way 
Anderson County Maintained 
SCOOT Maintained 

;~H l ........ .. 
~~~i~ L-------------------------------------~----

" 
Q .. _,._..,.,....,.,,w; ,.,. 
1t f•u}vtt"17 

~ 
rNCJI£MT 1\CIIO'At. aJ1S,1)C 
01 COif'StiCJC.i/011 I,JJIITS • 
CIUlJl TO OR/1141 

POTGt,~~;S. 
t U;) corsr~~ C RCL s-11!10 tQiflt 1UJJ 
srA sz..AJu 
l. !It() C()lf$TIIUCfi(Jit C IICL. IIC •~£" AD 
5T4 <fS-5-t-" 

J , "("!;la.J/t/ ( HU .. 1-tQftlt/tOf
,;T lt-t&R f sa Kinlc "01 

1 f.cT MII AU. CJI$111/C l'fi'!S WftLSS 
Y.JTCD otnt.*'ISC. 

I SUlWWHCII».tASitl.CTFOa......C.lHTCCiri'N)l 

PlAN St<E£T 
UL IIC WATU. AD 

ST~ 4lt2:S.OO- SYA. 45+S4.U 
lQ... S- IlO (CINN lD), US-l9 

KAlf 1' • .)0' 



MEMORANDUM 
ANDERSON COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

DATE: June 5, 2020 

TO: Lacey Croegert 
Executive Clerk to Council 

FROM: Tim Cartee 
Subdivision Administrator 

CC: Holt Hopkins, Alesia Hunter 

SUBJECT: Rivermill Subdivision Phase I & II 

Based on the recommendation of the Roads and Bridges Department, would you please p lace on 
the next County Council Agenda for consideration of acceptance for the fo llowing roads into the 
County Maintenance System at their June 16, 2020 Meeting. 

This will add 4,233 feet of paved roads to the county maintenance system. 

Developer: 
Location: 
County Council Distric t: 

Mark Ill Properties 
River Road 
6 

Roads: Rivermill Place, Waymeet Court, Woodhall Lane, Bradybuck Drive 

Please fee l free to contact me at (260-4719) if you need more information . 

Tommy Dunn Craig Wooten 
Chairman. District 5 Council District 1 

Brett Sanders Gracie Floyd 
v. Chairman, District 4 Council District 2 

Ray Graham 
Council District 3 

Jimmy Davis 
Council District 6 

Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

lacey Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

40 1 E Rivers Street, Anderson, SC 29621 I www.andersoncountysc.org 

... _ ~ 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

Rusty Burns I County Administrator 
rburns@andersoncountysc.org 



MEMORANDUM 
ANDERSON COUNTY ROADS AND BRIDGES 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

SUBJECT: 

June 5, 2020 

Alesia Hunter 
Development Standards 

Norman McGill 
Roadway Management Supervisor 

Holt Hopkins 

Rivermill Subdivision Phase 1 and 2 

To the best of my ability, I certify that there are no known drainage issues in Rivermill Subdivision on the 
roads listed below. All drainage facilities and roadways within the proposed county right of way meet the 
county standards that were approved by the Planning Commission from the preliminary plat. The roads of this 
phase of the subdivision are now eligible to be considered for acceptance into the county maintenance system. 
This will add 4,233 feet of paved roads to the county maintenance system. 

District: 6 

Location: Rivermill Subdivision Phase 1 & 2 

Roads: Rivermill Place ( P-01-0379), Waymeet Court (P-01-0380), 

Woodhall Lane (P-01-0381 ), Bradybuck Drive(P-01-0382) 

Tommy Dunn Craig Wooten 
Chairman. District 5 Council District 1 

BreH Sanders Gracie Floyd 
V. Chairman. District 4 Council District 2 

Ray Graham 
Council District 3 

Jimmy Davis 
Council Distric t 6 

Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

Lacey Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

Roads & Bridges Department 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

Rusty Burns I County Administrator 
rburns@andersoncountysc.org 

71> MirhPiin Rnnlevorrl A nrler<nn .~r JQ(,J(, I IR(,4) 7(,0.41 QO I FoY 1Rh4) 71i0..4(,JQ I www ontlerwwnn ntv<r nra 



Rivermill Subdivision 
Phase I & II 

sOOZERRO c 



MEMORANDUM 
ANDERSON COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

DATE: June 5, 2020 

TO: Lacey Croegert 
Executive Clerk to Council 

FROM: Tim Cartee 
Subdivision Administrator 

CC: Holt Hopkins, Alesia Hunter 

SUBJECT: Caledonia Subdivision Phase V & IV 

Based on the recommendation of the Roads and Bridges Department, would you please place on 
the next County Council Agenda for consideration of acceptance for the following roads into the 
County Maintenance System at their June 16, 2020 Meeting. 

This will add 2,589 feet of paved roads to the county maintenance system. 

Developer: 
Location : 
County Council District: 
Roads: 

Land Craft Properties 
Three Bridges Road 
6 
Shale Drive, Caledonia Drive, Granite Drive 

Please feel free to contact me at (260-4719) if you need more information . 

Tommy Dunn Craig Wooten 
Chairman. District 5 Council District 1 

BreH Sanders Gracie Floyd 
V. Chairman. District 4 Council District 2 

Ray Graham 
Council District 3 

Jimmy Davis 
Council District 6 

Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

Lacey Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

401 E Rivers Street. Anderson, SC 2962 1 I www.andersoncountysc.org 

•. 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

Rusty Burns I County Administrator 
rburns@andersoncountysc.org 



MEMORANDUM 
ANDERSON COUNTY ROADS AND BRIDGES 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

SUBJECT: 

June 5, 2020 

Alesia Hunter 
Development Standards 

Norman McGill 
Roadway Management Supervisor 

Holt Hopkins 

Caledonia Subdivision Phase 5 and 6 

To the best of my ability, I certify that there are no known drainage issues in Caledonia Subdivision on the 
roads listed below. All drainage facilities and roadways within the proposed county right of way meet the 
county standards that were approved by the Planning Commission from the preliminary plat. The roads of this 
phase of the subdivision are now eligible to be considered for acceptance into the county maintenance system. 
This will add 2,589 feet of paved roads to the county maintenance system. 

District: 6 

Location: Caledonia Subdivision Phase 5 & 6 

Roads: Caledonia Drive ( P-01-0346 ), Shale Drive ( P-01-034 7 ), and Granite Drive (P-01-0396) 

Tommy Dunn Craig Wooten 
Chairman. District 5 Council District 1 

Brett Sanders Gracie Floyd 
v . Chairman. District 4 Council District 2 

Ray Graham 
Council District 3 

Jimmy Davis 
Council District 6 

Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

Lacey Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

Roads & Bridges Department 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

Rusty Burns I County Administrator 
rburns@andersoncountysc.org 



' I 
I' 

II I ' 

,!:,,· 
'·~ ) :1 /~~~ 

<..:> G-?.1 '):l";J'?> 

~ ' "llE'oR•·"' 

~ ~ 

\ '~ 
....... ~ A 

Caledonia Subdivision 
Phase V & VI 



Lacey A. Croegaert 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Steve Newton 

Steve Newton 
Monday, June 15, 2020 8:59 AM 
Lacey A. Croegaert 
Fwd: AGENDA ITEM-- Approval of EDA Grant Submittal, Hurricane Creek Forcema in 
Replacement 
Commitment Letter.pdf 

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 9:58:14 AM 
To: Rusty Burns <rburns@andersoncountysc.org> 
Cc: Leon Harmon <lharmon@andersoncountysc.org>; Derrick B. Singleton <dbsingleton@andersoncountysc.org>; Holt 
Hopkins <hhopkins@andersoncountysc.org>; Rita Davis <rdavis@andersoncountysc.org> 
Subject: AGENDA ITEM-- Approval of EDA Grant Submittal, Hurricane Creek Forcemain Replacement 

Leon, 

Please place the following item on the agenda for next available County Council meeting: 

Approval of EDA Grant Submittal- Hurricane Creek Forcemain Replacement 

The proposed project consists of construction of approximately 22,000 LF of 18-inch forcemain from the Hurricane Creek 
pump station to the downstream collection system and approximately 1,300 LF of 18-inch horizontal directional drill 
(HDD) under Lake Hartwell. 

The total cost of the project is $6,277,000. Anderson County is committing $1,255,400 towards this project, in addition 
t o funding the engineering costs . The source of the local match will be obta ined from the county's most recent sewer 
bond issue. 

The $5,021,600 in grant money would come from the US Economic Development Administrat ion, which has a 
considerable amount of COVID-related stimulus funding available. This is a unique opportunity for us to address a 
known infrastructure need that is critical for proper development of the target area. 

Staff has submitted the application in order to meet program deadlines. Should Council decide not to move forward 
with this program, we will withdraw the request. 

Technical questions about this project may be referred to Mr. Singleton. Grant-related questions can be referred to my 
office. 

PROJECT SUMMARY: The new Hurricane Creek forcemain will begin at the Hurricane Creek PS and will follow the 
existing alignment. Due to SCOOT regulations limiting pipe sizes on bridges to 12-inches in diameter, the new forcemain 
w ill need to be installed under the floor of Lake Hartwell utilizing HDD. Once across the lake, an interconnection will be 
installed with the Hembree Creek forcemain. This will allow the Hurricane Creek PS to be installed without the need for 
daily bypass pumping or pump and haul, reducing the environmental risk associated with this project. With the existing 
flow routed through the Hembree Creek forcema in, the old forcemain can be removed and replaced with the new 
forcemain, allowing construction to stay within previously disturbed rights-of-ways or easements. The new forcema in 

1 



will extend beyond its existing discharge point by approximately 4,000 linear feet. The purpose of the extension is to 
relieve the loading on the Five Mile Gravity sewer system. 

Steve Newton 
Governmental Affairs Director 
Anderson County Administrator's Office 
(864) 260-1010 

2 



June 15, 2020 

ROBIN COOLEY 
Economic Development Representative 
US Department of Commerce Economic Development Administration 
1835 Assembly St, Suite l 075 
Columbia, SC 29201 

DEAR MS. COOLEY, 

The purpose of this letter is to affirm our commitment to provide all non-EDA funds 
necessary to complete the Hurricane Creek Forcemain Replacement Project. 

The total cost of the project is $6,277,000. Anderson County is committing $1 ,255,400 
towards this project, in addition to funding the engineering costs. 

The source of the local match will be obtained from the county's most recent sewer bond 
lSSUe. 

Please contact us if further information is needed. 

SINCERELY, 

RUSTY BURNS I COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

Tommy Dunn Craig Wooten 
Chairman. Distric t 5 Council District 1 

Brett Sanders Gracie Floyd 
V. Cha irman, Distric t 4 Counc il District 2 

Ray Graham 
Counc il Distric t 3 

Jimmy Davis 
Council Distric t 6 

Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

lacey Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

PO Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622-8002 I www.andersoncountysc.org 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

Rusty Burns I County Admrnistrotor 
rburns@andersoncountysc.org 



Anderson County Purchasing Department Bid Tabulation 

BID# 20-047 Belton Kayak Launch Project 

Vendor - ~ --~~;,. ,, X 7''.,.-
TOTAL cOST '• ·-

' _) -~'-"- ---~:' ~· '·' f. ·' 

The Belk Company ( $176,700.00 ~ 

Sterling Structure & Design $270' 000.00 

3 N.E. Construction of the Carolinas $163,130.00 

4 Earth Materials Grading $198,875.00 

5 Henley's Construction No Response 

6 Bluetide Marine Construction No Response 

7 Alpha Construction Company No Response 

8 Faulkner Development No Response 

9 Ngineering, Inc. No Response 

10 Bellingham Marine No Response 

11 J . Davis Construction No Response 

12 ARC Inc. No Response 

13 Martin & Son Contracting No Response 

Award to: The Belk Company 



Bid #20-047 Belton Kayak Launch Project 

The County received four (4} responses for the Belton Kayak Launch 

Project. According to the S.C. Department of Labor, Licensing and 

Regulation, the low bidder did not have the required license for the 

project. Therefore their bid was rejected as non-responsive. Staff 

recommends award to The Belk Company of Anderson for 

$176,700.00. 



SOUCITATION OFFER AND A WARD FORM 

ANDERSON COUNTY PURCHAS£NG, ANDERSON, SOUTH CAROLINA 29624 
RE UEST FOR BIDS, OFFER, AND AWARD 

********************************************Solicitation Information**************************************** 

5. SUBMIT BID TO: 
Anderson County Purchasing Department 
101 South Main Street, Room US 
Anderson, S.C. 29624 
Attn: Bid #20-047 

6. Submi ion Deadline: Thursday, April/6, 2020 

7. Submit Scaled Bid 
8. Firm Offer Period: 
Bids submitted shall remain firm for a 

The MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting previously 
·cheduled for April 2"d has been Cancelled. Vendors 
are trongly encouraged to visit the site at 2520 
Highway 247. Belton, SC 29627 before ubmitting 
your bid. 

Time: I J :00 A.M. 

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>Offer (To be completed by Bidder)<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< 

1. BUSINESS o 
CLASSIFICATION (Check Appropriate Box) 0 

0 

pccified 

E-mail address: 
Telephone# : e "q'~ 31D 7)? Fax #: 
Federal Identification # : 

. 

--- -- - - -
>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>Award (To be completed by Anderson County)<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< 

14. Total Amount of Award: 

16. Contracting Officer or Authorized 
Re resentative: Robert E. Carroll 

IS. Successful Bidder: 

17. Signature: 18. Award date: 



SECTION IV: Addendum A 

BID FORM 

Name of Party submitting the Bid: 

To: Purchasing Manager for Anderson County 

-Pursuant to the Notice Calling for Bids and the other Bid documents contained in the Bid 
package, the undersigned party submitting the Bid, having conducted a thorough inspection and 
evaluation of the Specifications contained therein, hereby submit the following pricing set forth 
herein: · 

Bid: #20-047 BELTON KAYAK LAUNCH PROJECT 

Qty. U/M 
1 LS 

Description 
Belton Kayak Launch Project 
per Drawings and Specifications 

Unit Cost 

Grand Total Cost 

Total Cost 



To: Mr. Rusty Burns. 

From: Robert E. Carroll ~ 

Date: 06/12/2020 

Re: Bid #20-025 Hurricane Creek Pump Station Rehab 

This is a summary of a req~est from Tu~aloo Construction to reduce the 
funds held in retainage on the Hurricane Creek project from 10% to 
5%. This decision is entirely at the discretion of the Anderson County 
Council. From a project management point of view, staff recommends 
approval. Below is a list of project highlights to support release of 
retained funds if County Council chooses to do so: 

• The project is approximately 79% complete based on billing. 
Tugaloo has billed $531,191 of the $674,153 contract amount. 

• Major project elements including wet well, valve vault, concrete 
work, and force main and gravity sewer connections are 
completed. 

• Tugaloo has performed satisfactorily throughout the project to 
date. 

• With a reduction in retainage from 10% to 5%, the county would 
still hold approximately $26,500 in retained funds. 



DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS 

For Budget Year 2019 - 2020 

Mark 
APPROVED 

DEPARTMENT 
NAME 

Finance Meeting of: 
Council Meeting: 

Detention Center 

2 Detention Center 

3 Detention Center 

4 Civic Center 

Civic Center 

6 Civic Center 

7 Airport 

8 Airport 

9 Airport 

10 Airport 

11 Airport - Maintenance 

12 Airport - Maintenance 

13 Airport - Maintenance 

14 canteen \ Commissary Account 

15 canteen \ Commissary Account 

16 canteen \ Commissary Account 

17 Between Funds 

DATE 

FROM: ACCOUNT NAME 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

Repairs to Buildings 
001-5141-000-250 

Advertising 
001-5141-000-201 

Repairs to Equipment 
001-5141-000-251 

Professional Services 
001-5955-000-304 

Professional Services 
001-5955-000-304 

Professional Services 
001-5955-000-304 

Health Insurance 
142-5775-000-160 

Jet Fuel 
142-5775-000-219 

Training for Employees 
142-5775-000-277 

Professional Services 
142-5775-000-304 

Small Hand Tools 
142-5776-000-260 

Small Hand Tools 
142-5776-000-260 

Travel 
142-5776-000-279 

Repairs to Building 
173-5855-000-250 

Repairs to Equipment 
173-5855-000-251 

Supplies - Boarding 
173-5855-000-263 

T/I - canteen 
001-6400-100-173 

TO: ACCOUNT NAME 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

Insurance Reserve Fund 
001-5141-000-118 

Insurance - Equipment 
001-5141-000 226 

Insurance - Vehicles 
001-5141-000 228 

Dues and Subscriptions 
001-5955-000-211 

Registration Fees 
001-5955-000-294 

Exterminators 
001-5955-000-312 

Salaries - Part time 
142-5775-000-102 

Salaries - Part time 
142-5775-000-102 

Meals 
142-5775-000-236 

Exterminators 
142-5775-000-312 

Uniforms 
142-5776-000-280 

Electricity and Gas 
142-5776-000-212 

Repairs to Equipment 
142-5776-000-251 

T/0 - to General Fund 
173-6500-100-001 

T/ 0 - to General Fund 
173-6500-100-001 

T/ 0 - to General Fund 
173-6500-100-001 

Detention Center - Medical 
001-5141-000-346 

AMOUNT REASON 

16,404.00 Tort Insurance higher that projected 

75.00 Insurance higher that projected 

6,135.00 Insurance higher that projected 

1,218.00 Intemational Assoc of Venue Managers & Pollstar 

599.00 Intemational Association of Buyers Entertainment 

500.00 Increase in amount of monthly service 

5,000.00 Increase in Charter flights and after hour calls 

3,500.00 Increase in Charter flights and after hour calls 

250.00 FAA part 139 Fuel Quality Control required training 

205.00 Exterminating was higher than originally forecasted 

150.00 Uniforms needed for part time employee 

Budgeted at a estimated cost of $250 monthly, actual has 
2,000.00 been annualized to $344 monthly. 

829.67 Batteries purchased for golf carts used in Maintenance Area 

50,000.00 To help with off-set of new Mediko medical contract 

15,000.00 To help with off-set of new Mediko medical contract 

35,000.00 To help with off-set of new Mediko medical contract 

100,000.00 To help with off-set of new Mediko medical contract 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

FROM: 

TITlE 

ACCT.f 

TITlE 
ACCT.I 

TITLE 
ACCTI 

TITLE 
ACCT.I 

TrrLE 
ACCT.t 

DMSION: 

DEPARTMeNT: 

Repairs to Buildings 

001-5141.000.250 

Advertising 

001·6141..000·201 

Repairs to Equipment 

001-6141~251 

Sheriff 

Detention Canter 

TO: 

TITLE II'IIUI'IInclt' Reserve Fund 

ACCTt 001·5141..000.118 ! 

TITlE Insurance • Equipment 

ACCTI 001·6141.000•22& l 

TITLE lnaurance ·Vehicles 

ACCTI 001·5141.000.228'1 

TITLE 

ACCTt .............. --.......... ---

TITLE 
ACCTi ------

Total 

Elcplaln, In COMPLETE DETAIL, the raaaon for the transfer. 

REASON: 

To cover Insurance lncraues for FY 20 

Is this transfer within your department? ICRieOnel Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (tilde OM) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: ~· I- 2()2.::J 
DMSHEAD: DATE: f1/'l.O ' 
FINANCE: DATE: ~ I~ ?-9 
ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: t --1 ,_......, 

Journal Entry I DATE: 

AMOUNT: 

16,404.00 

75.00 

6,135.00 

22,614.00 



FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Professional Serv. 
001-5955-000-304 

Professional Serv. 
001 -5955-000-304 

Professional Serv 
001 -5955-000-304 

PRT 

CIVIC CENTER 

TO: 

TITLE Dues & Subscription 
ACCT# 001-5955-ooo-211 

TITLE Registration Fees 
ACCT# 001-5955-ooo-294 

TITLE Exterminators 
ACCT# oo1-5955-ooo-312 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 

----------------

ACCT# -----------

Total 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

AMOUNT: 

1218.00 

599.00 

~~ 500 

0.00 

Otl! • Inp.r Ns pC!Oql A;o~pc.. of "l..t.nus. ~ay:. ().Dd "'Poll :t(a.r .J.c 0...1 cl 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One I N 
(CircleOne) ~ 

No 

Is this transfer within your division? No 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: 

c::ltk, ~d.t. J DATE' _o_s,.,..1_ot.20;..2...,o,......., _____ _ 

~ DATE: _G,I·;LI/2...t2 
· . _.-DArE:" 
' ?~- DATE: G. J a-, a.....o 

Journal Entry# DATE: 



2 

3 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: AIRPORT 

DEPARTMENT: OPERATIONS 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE HEALTH INSURANCE TITLE SALARIES/PART-TIME 
ACCT.I 142-5775..000-160 ACCT# 142-5775-000-102 5,000.00 

TITLE JET FUEL TITLE SALARIES/PART-TIME 
ACCT.t 142-5775-Q00-219 ACCT# 142-5775-000.102 3,500.00 

TITLE TRAINING FOR EMPLOYEES TITLE MEALS 
ACCTI 142-5775-000-277 ACCT# 142·5775·000-238 250.00 

TITLE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TITLE EXTERMINATORS 
ACCT.I 142·5775-()()0.304 ACCTI# 142·5775-QOo-312 205.00 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT.t ACCT# 

Total $8,955.00J 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL. the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
1) Part-time employees are scheduled on weekends, after hours and for charter flights. An Increase in 

charters and after hours calls required additional staffing. The transfers will cover remaining FY20 expenses. 

2} FAA Part 139 Fuel Quality Control required training resulted in additional expenses. The transfer will cover 

the remaining FY20 expenses originally budgeted for. 

3) The exterminating expenses were more than or!Jinally forecasted tor FY20, so a transfer is requested 

to cover the FY20 deficit In the Exterminators line tlem. 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 

DIVISION HEAD: 

FINANCE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: 

DATE: ---------~-----
TE: 

~~~~====,_---:DA:TE: ---------,-.-,0-.-~------

Journal Entry it DATE: ----------------



1 

2 

BUDGET TRANSFER 
PAGE-1 OF 1 DIVISION: AIRPORT 

DEPARTMENT: MAINTENANCE 5776 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE SMALL HAND TOOLS TITLE UNIFORMS 
ACCT.# 142-5776-000-260 ACCT# 142-5776-00Q-280 150.00 

TITLE SMALL HAND TOOLS TITLE ELECTRICITY AND GAS 
ACCT.# 142-5776-000-260 ACCT# 142-5776-000-212 2,000.00 

TITLE TRAVEL TITLE REPAIRS TO EQUIPMENT 
ACCT# 142-5776-000-279 ACCT# 142-5776-00Q-251 829.67 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# 

Total $2,979.67J 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

1) The Uniform expenses originally budgeted did not Include the Pfr maintenance employee and a 
budget transfer Is required to cover the additional Items that were purchased. 

2) The Electricity & Gas Cost increased and is more than what was originally forecast for FY20. so a 
transfer is requested to cover the deficit in the Electricity line item and cover the remaining expenses 
needed in FY20. 

3) Equipment had to be repaired and there were not any funds originally budgeted In this line Item. 
so a budget transfer Is requested to cover that deficit. 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) No 

DEPT. HEAD: ~DATE: £-t£--go 
DIVISION HEAD: DATE: 

FINANCE: DATE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: 

Journal Entry # DATE: 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: Between Funds 

DEPARTMENT: Canteen to Detention Center 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE Repairs to Building TITLE no ·General Fund 
ACCT.# 173-5855-000-250 ACCT# 173-6500-100-001 50,000.00 

TITLE Repairs to Equipment TITLE no ·General Fund 
ACCT.# 173-5855-000-251 ACCT# 173-6500-100-001 15,000.00 

TITLE Supplies· Boarding TITLE no ·General Fund 
ACCT# 173-5855-000-263 ACCT# 173-6500-100-001 35,000.00 

"~'b 
TITLE 001-liGQ.-1 00-173 TITLE 001-5141-000-346 
ACCT.# nl- Canteen ACCT# Det Center - Medical 100,000.00 

Total 200,000.00 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

To help off-set cost of new Mc.Ju,t-.1 ;ontract with Mediko. During approval of the contract, it was 
noted that we would be using money from the Canteen 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

DATE: ( of5j "Z.'{) 
DATE: --~~~~~~--------

DEPT. HEAD: 
DIVIS HEAD: 

0;;~~~;::~~~~=~- DATE: ADMINISTRATO~ :;;;;::;:::>- Z ~: 
FINANCE: 

Journal Entry # DATE: 



Shop Committee Agenda 

Friday, June 5, 2020 at 8:30 am 
Historic Courthouse 

CommiHee Members: 
The Honorable Jimmy Davis, Chairman 
The Honorable Ray Graham 
The Honorable M. Cindy Wilson 

Administrator 's Conference Room- Second Floor 

Chairman Jimmy Davis, Presiding 

1. Call to Order: Chairman Jimmy Davis 

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance: Honorable Ray Graham 

3. Discussion on financing for Fleet Services Shop Project 

4. Executive Session: 
a. Contractual Matters if needed 

5. Citizens Comments: 

6. Adjournment: 



Jana Pressle 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject 

Adrienne Cole 
Saturday, February 22, 2020 5:.58 PM 
Jana Pressley 
Karen C. Spinning 
Gracie Floyd District 2 Event 

Valentine Party for Gracie Floyd District 2 
Items purchased for event 
Sam's Club- USED COUNTY SAM'S CARD AT STORE by mistake-$ 38.94 
RITA DAVIS CARD 2 USED on items below: 
Sam's Club- $181.82 
Tablecloth Factory- $21.29 
Amazon.com - $55.22 
Sam's Club online- $181.86 
Dollar Tree- $32.10 
Dove Catering- $1060.00 

$ I, 5ll 0 

Teresa purchased umbrella's but not sure if she is going to buy those or not???? 

I will fill out all the credit card forms if you want me to. Just let me know what account to put on them. 

Thanks, 
Adrienne 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

Adrienne W. Cole 
CIVIC CENTER MANAGER 

0: 864-260-4819 
C : 864-245-4916 
F: 864-260-4847 
acole@andersoncountvsc.org 

Anderson Sports and Entertainment Center 
3027 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Anderson, SC 29625 

PO Box 199 
Anderson, SC 29622 

1 



• 

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 
P. 0. BOX 2508 
CINCINNATI, OH 45201 

Date: M~Y 102018 

THE ZONE SERVICES INC 
813 WINSTON DRIVE 
ANDERSON, SC 29624-0000 

Dear Applicant: 

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

Employer Identification Number: 
57-1041834 

DLN: 
26053520004638 

Contact Person: 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

Contact Telephone Number: 
(877) 829-5500 

Accounting Period Ending: 
December 31 

Public Charity Status: 
509 (a) (2) 

ID# 31954 

Form 990/990-EZ/990-N Required : 
Yes 

Effective Date of Exemption: 
February 02, 2018 

Contribution Deductibility: 
Yes 

Addendum Applies: 
No 

We're pleased to tell you we determined you're exempt from federal income tax 
under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c) (3). Donors can d e duc t 
contributions they make to you under IRC Section 170. You're also qualified 
to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under 
Section 2055, 2106, or 2522. This letter could help resolve questions on your 
exempt status. Please keep it for your records. 

Organizations exempt under IRC Section 501(c) (3) are further classified as 
either public charities or private foundations. We determined you ' re a public 
charity under the IRC Section listed at the top of this letter. 

If we indicated at the top of this letter that you're required to file Form 
990/990-EZ/990-N, our records show you're required to file an annual 
information return (Form 990 or Form 990-EZ) or electronic notice (Form 990-N, 
the e-Postcard). If you don't file a required return or notice for three 
consecutive years, your exempt status will be automatically revoked. 

If we indicated at the top of this letter that an addendum applies, the 
enclosed addendum is an integral part of this letter. 

For important information about your responsibilities as a tax-exempt 
organization, go to www.irs.gov/charities. Enter "4221-PC" in the search bar 
to view Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 50l(c) (3) Public Charities, 
which describes your recordkeeping, reporting, and disclosure requirements . 

Letter 947 



-2 -

THE ZONE SERVICES INC 

Sincerely, 

Director, Exempt Or ganizations 
Rulings and Agreements 

Letter 947 



South Carolina Secretary of State 

Business Entities Online 
File, Search, and Retrieve Documents Electronically 

The Zone Services 

Corporate Information 

Entity Type: Nonprofit 

Status: Good Standing 

Domestic/Foreign: Domestic 

Incorporated South Carolina 

State: 

Registered Agent 

Agent: Treca DeShields 

Address: 813 Winston Drive 

Anderson, South Carolina 29624 

Official Documents On File 

Filing Type 
Articles of Incorporation 

50 I (c)(3) Attachment 

For filing questions please contact us at 803-734-2158 

lm portant Datt!S 

Effective Date 02/02/2018 

Expiration N/A 

Date: 

Term EndN/A 

Date: 

Dissolved N/ A 

Date: 

Filing Date 
02/02/20 18 

02/02/2018 

Copyright © 2020 State of South Carolina 



RECREATION FUND APPROPRIATIONS 
APPLICATION FORM 

WHAT DISTRICT(S) ARE YOU REQUESTING FUNDING FROM: 
DISTRICT: -Lf+---

Mail/Email/Fax to: 
Ander on County Council Clerk 

P. 0. Box 8002 
Anderson, SC 29622 

lacroegaert @ andersoncountysc.org 
Fax: 864-260-4356 

L Nam~~Jl~~:;ec~: f~~=~:J::~ 
2 . Amount of request (If requesting funds from more than one district, annotate amount from each 

district): ii 5
1 
00(2) 

3. The p~;; for;~~e f~~g requested 

4 . Is the entity ~on-profit corporatiOn m good standing with the South Carolina Secretary of State? If so, 
please attach evidence of that good standing. 

5 . Contact Person: S b G ~\\~ () 
Mailing Address : ~\D \jtelj\V~ l4 ~ ~cllJon <)( ;).q~ 10 
Pho~e ~umber: ~ut.\ _ [pLI(n _ ~4()'1 1 

Emad '3+-w~M IJ-fou'X\~r-v\cllt~ .0 
6. Statement as to whether the entity will be providing matching fun~ 

I certify that the forgoing is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that I am authorized to 

make this application on behalf of the above named entity. 

, orf'blt!if J '1/u_o~~ 
~~ _/.f1-c~~a.J !.t/tojao)O 

Signature Print ~me Date 



South Carolina Secretary of State 

Business Entities Online 
File, Search, and Retrieve Documents Electronically 

PENDLETON RECREATION ASSOCIATION 

Corporate Information 

Entity Type: Nonprofit 

Status: Good Standing 

Domestic/Foreign: Domestic 

Incorporated South Carolina 

State: 

Registered Agent 

Agent: ERNEST V ECHOLS JR 

Address: 5200 PORTER RD 

PENDLETON, South Carolina 29670 

Official Documents On File 

Filing Type 
Incorporation 

For ftling questions please contact us at 803-734-2158 

Important Dates 

Effective Date 0113112000 

Expiration N/ A 

Date: 

Term EndN/A 

Date: 

Dissolved N/ A 

Date: 

Filing Date 
01 /31 /2000 

Copyright © 2020 State of South Carolina 



Anderson County Building & Codes 
Monthly Activity Report 

May-20 

Total Number Permit Transactions: 890 

New Single Family: 53 
New Multi-Family: 14 
Residential Additions/Upgrades: 21 
Garages/Barns/Storage: 20 
New Manufactured Homes: 14 
New Commercial: 3 
Commercial Upflfs/Upgrades: 2 
Courtesy Permits/Fees Waived: __ ......;.1 ___ (SuAIIDchcd) 

Inspection Activity: 

Citizens Inquiries: 
(New & Follow Up; Includes Sub-Standard Housing /Mobile Homes) 
Tall Grass Complaints (New and Follow Ups): 
Number of Scheduled Building Inspections Performed(# of Site Visits): 
Courtesy, Site and Miscellaneous Inspections: 
Manufactured Home Inspections: 

Total Number of Inspections (Site Visits) for Department: 

Reviews/Misc. Activity: 

26 
"8o7 
- 3-

72 

9Sl -
Plans Reviewed: 
Mech/Eiec/Piumb Reviews: 
New Derelict Manufactured Home Cases: 

--.;:;,1:;_;..2 B~ __ (lacludeJ prellmln~ry consultatlom, ruubmlttals and solar} 

__ ..;;3'::'4;..._ __ (1ntludeJ resldenU•I solar) 

0 
Hearings: 1 
Court Cases: 0 

Revenue Collected: 

-=:R;.::::e:.:.ln:.::s~pe""c'7tJ::.-:oc:.:n-=1'-=e=es::..:C::..::o:..::ell:.::e=ct::.-:e.:::.d.=-· --------m. $315.00 
Plan Review Revenue: $8,924.20 

Total Revenue For The Month: $122,414.20 



Anderson County Building & Codes 
P,ermits Issued for 2020 

Month Building Electrical Plumbing HVAC MH Wrecking Moving Misc. Total 

253 258 151 154 79 22 10 41 968 
269 311 158 168 69 16 10 75 1076 
239 264 129 130 65 4 9 46 886 
208 235 132 129 53 4 8 44 813 
230 282 122 129 52 15 6 54 890 

0 
0 

Au ust 0 
Se tember 0 

October 0 
November 0 
December 0 

Total 1199 1350 692 710 318 61 43 260 4633 

Permits Issued 
1500 

• January 
1400 

II February 
1300 Iii March 

1200 II April 

1100 • May 

1000 
lll }une 

900 
• July 

August 
800 u september 

700 October 

600 • November 

500 wDecember 



Building Electrical 

January $101 ,087.80 $19,179.00 
February. $92,614.00 $24,488.00 
March $115,192.40 $22,078.00 
Ap_ril $103,169.80 $27,177.00 
May $70,420.00 $20,915.00 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 
December 

Total $482,484.00 $113,837.00 

$200,000.00 

$150,000.00 

$100,000.00 

$50,000.00 

$0.00 

Anderson County Building & Codes 
Permit Revenue for 2020 

Plumbing 

$10,775.00 $11,990.00 $2,940.00 
$11,286.00 $12,515.00 $2,423.00 
$8,596.00 $9,476.00 $3,309.00 
$9,272.00 $11,586.50 $3,421.00 

ldf'"$8,922.00 $9,245.00 $2,758.00 

$48,851.00 $54,812.50 $14,851.00 

Permit Revenue 

Wrecking Moving 

$810.00 $450.00 
$540.00 $500.00 
$180.00 $450.00 
$180.00 $400.00 
$615.00 $300.00 

$2,325.00 $2,100.00 

$8,470.00 
$12,997.90 
$3,464.80 
$2,759.70 
$9,239.20 

$36,931.60 

•January 
•February 
cMarch 
cApril 
•May 
a June 
•July 
CAugust 
•September 
• October 
a November 
•December 

$155,701.80 
$157,363.90 
$162,746.20 
$157,966.00 
$122 414.20 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$756192.10 



F.\\". DODGE BCILDINC ST.\TISTICS 
Toii-Fn·•· Phon~: H77-~X'J-~UlJ2 L": 1!1l1l-S'J2-7~711 

For the month of: 

ANDERSON COUNTY BUILDING & CODES 
P.O. Box 8002 
ANDERSON, SC 29622-8022 

PLEASE RETURN THE WEEK OF: 

Item 
No, 

(3) 

101 SJ 

, ~ l ."l I 1. . "'I 'll ,_ 

~nlinn 5 

NOSRESIDE!I.TJ,\L 

BUILDINGS 

ANDR.\ZING 

102 

kcm 

Nu 

hem 

Nn. 

4 

llaiklinp 

ltuiklin~s 

ltuittJinJs 

Units 

8 

HousiaJ 

Uniu 

Huusinv 

Cunslrutdun 

Chnit (tllf'! 

$775,610 

Curutructlun 

omn cMts 

Carutruc:1lnn 

OmilutrlJ 

577:!,032 

$569,160 

COMintl"linn 

Omirc~•uJ 

uuc.~.~ ....... oa 
ZONING PERMITS ISSUED AND 

LOCAL PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION 

Cc) 

Uuiklha's 

(C) 

Ualklimss 

\Jniu 

m 

Unu.~.in~: 

Units 

UcHUiRJ 

Hnusin~r 

Units 

CnrwAA·tl<ln 

OmilctttU 

C tUUUlK1ion 

Cun.s.uutcinn 

Cnrutnx:linn 

Owttl CtttlJ 



~l:KU:.!.l 

REQUESTED BY: TEDOWDY 

PERMIT # 
ISSUE 
DATE COST 

MOD 702 COURTESY PERMIT/NO CHARGE 

202001568 5/21/2020 8,500.00 

TOTALS: 1 8,500.00 

ANDERSON COUNTY BUILDING CODES 
CENSUS REPORT FOR 5/01/2020 TO 5/31/2020 

COURTESY PERMITS 

OWNER NAME MOD DESCRIPTION 

8:15:21 

DOUBLE SPRINGS VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT INSTALL GENERATOR FOR FIRE DEP 

6/01/20 PAGE 1 



June 10, 2020 

DISTRICT 1 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001 -5829-001 -241 

FY Ended June 30, 2020 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2019 - 2020 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 59.43 

7/16/2019 7/24/2019 75684 Anderson Area YMCA (5,000.00) 

7/16/2019 7/24/2019 75682 Anderson Arts Center (1 ,000.00) 

7/16/2019 7/24/2019 75778 Lights of Hope (Anderson) (100.00) 

7/16/2019 7/24/2019 75847 Tackling the Streets (250.00) 

7/16/2019 7/2412019 75870 Widows Watchman Ministries (1 ,000.00) 

8/6/2019 8/14/2019 76612 Anderson Pregnancy Care (1 0,000.00) 

8/20/2019 8/28/2019 77154 Cardinal Racquet Club (800.00) 

8/20/2019 8/28/2019 77113 Upstate Chapter of American Red Cross (1 ,500.00) 

9/3/2019 9/4/2019 8133 Treas FAVOR Anderson (300.00) 

9/3/2019 9/11/2019 77616 Anderson County Human Society (300.00) 

9/3/2019 9/11/2019 77623 Anderson Lights of Hope (300.00) 

9/1 7/2019 9/25/2019 78367 SC Genealogical Society (Anderson County Chapter) (250.00) 

11/6/2019 11/13/2019 80237 GAMAC (1 ,500.00) 

11/19/2019 12/11/2019 81206 Tackling the Streets (500.00) 

11 /19/2019 12/11/2019 81238 YMCA of Anderson (3 ,000.00) 

2/412020 2/12/2020 83215 Meals on Wheels (1 ,500.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 2,759.43 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 2,759.43 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: June 10, 2020 



June 10, 2020 

DISTRICT 2 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001 -5829-002-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2020 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2019 - 2020 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 6,607.57 

7/16/2019 7/24/2019 75778 Lights of Hope (Anderson) (200.00) 

7/1 6/2019 7/2412019 75751 Generation 4 (1 ,000.00) 

7/16/2019 7/24/2019 75847 Tackling the Streets (200.00) 

8/6/2019 8/1412019 76606 Food for luncheon - Community Meeting (27.55) 

8/6/2019 8/14/2019 76670 Friends of Broadway Lake (3,000.00) 

8/20/2019 8/28/2019 77165 Anderson Recreation (Scholarships) (3 ,500.00) 

10/1/2019 10/9/2019 78817 Men at Work (400.00) 

11/6/2019 11/13/2019 80308 SC Dog Therapy (1 ,500.00) 

12/3/2019 12/11/2019 81161 Palmetto Kn ights (400.00) 

12/17/2019 12/31/2019 81748 South Main Chapel and Mercy Center (3 ,000.00) 

3/3/2020 3/11/2020 84287 Empowerment Resource (5,000.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 18,380.02 

Committed : 

8/6/2019 Food for luncheon - Community Meeting (47.45) 

Ending Balance 18,332.57 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATEQM~/').1 J.lJ?-!) 
I 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: June 10, 2020 



June 10, 2020 

DISTRICT 3 -SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001-5829-003-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2020 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2019 - 2020 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 1,000.00 

7/16/2019 7/24/2019 75691 Anderson Jets Club (500.00) 

7/16/2019 7/2412019 75704 Belton Area Museum (1 ,000.00) 

7/16/2019 7/24/2019 75733 Crescent High (Anglers Bass Master travel) (1,000.00) 

7/16/2019 7/2412019 75764 Homeland Park Fire- Votded and rep11nted, Lost in mail Voided 

7/16/2019 7/24/2019 75776 Leverette-Thomas American Legion (2,000.00) 

9/3/2019 9/11/2019 77617 Anderson County Human Society (100.00) 

9/3/2019 9/11/2019 77626 Anderson Pregnancy Care (2,500.00) 

9/3/2019 9/11/2019 77655 City of Belton (Parks and Recreation) (5,000.00) 

9/17/2019 9/25/2019 78190 Belton Center for the Arts (500.00) 

9/17/2019 9/25/2019 78381 Starr Athletic Association (5,000.00) 

10/1/2019 10/9/2019 78755 Anderson School District 2 (Fall Games) (500.00) 

10/1/2019 10/9/2019 Trans 1006 Museum ( Hall of Fame Induction) (150.00) 

10/1/2019 10/9/2019 78880 Play Safe (Student Athletes) (500.00) 

10/15/2019 10/23/2019 79431 Cancer Association of Anderson (750.00) 

10/15/2019 10/23/2019 79490 Iva Recreation Association (Batting Cages) (5,000.00) 

11/19/2019 12/11/2019 81081 Crescent Elite Shooters (1 ,000.00) 

12/17/2019 12/31/2019 81732 Salvation Army (500.00) 

4/2/2019 2/5/2020 82963 Fell Marine (Sheriff Office for Wireless Lanyard) Voirt!:kf am..1 f( .. ~pnntert; Lost in mml Voided 

2/18/2020 2/26/2020 83736 Crescent High School Anglers (1,243.80) 

2/18/2020 2/26/2020 83760 Hejaz Shriners (operating funds for Circus) (500.00) 

3/3/2020 3/1112020 84389 Shalom (500.00) 

7/16/2019 3/18/2020 84682 Homeland Park Fire - Replaced voided check 75764 (750.00) 

412/2019 3/11/2020 84290 Fell Marine (Sheriff Office for Wireless Lanyard) Replaced cl!eci< 82963 (927.31) 

5/13/2020 5/27/2020 86400 Safe Harbor (500.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 578.89 

Committed: 

412/2019 Sheriff Office for Wireless Lanyard (72.69) 

Ending Balance 506.20 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: June 10, 2020 



Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated: Number 

7/16/2019 7/24/2019 75683 

7/16/2019 7/2412019 75685 

7/16/2019 7/24/2019 75691 

7/16/2019 7/24/2019 75776 

7/16/2019 7/2412019 75847 

7/16/2019 7/18/2019 8118 -Treas 

7/16/2019 7/2412019 75853 

7/16/2019 7/24/2019 75870 

8/6/2019 8/1412019 76613 

8/6/2019 8/1412019 76655 

8/6/2019 8/14/2019 76760 

9/3/2019 9/412019 8133 Treas 

9/3/2019 9/11/2019 77618 

9/3/2019 9/11/2019 77683 

9/17/2019 9/25/2019 78190 

9/17/2019 9/25/2019 78367 

10/1/2019 10/9/2019 Trans 1006 

10/1 /2019 10/9/2019 78880 

10/15/2019 10/23/2019 79429 

11/6/2019 11/13/2019 80237 

11/19/2019 12/11/2019 81161 

11/19/2019 12/11/2019 81206 

12/17/2019 12/31/2019 81739 

12/17/2019 12/31/2019 81732 

2/1 8/2020 2/26/2020 83754 

2/18/2020 2/26/2020 83761 

3/3/2020 3/11/2020 84425 

3/3/2020 3/11/2020 84389 

5/13/2020 5/27/2020 86400 

DISTRICT 4- SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001-5829-004-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2020 

Vendor I Description 

Budget 2019- 2020 

From Accommodations Fee 

Brought Forward 

During Budget Process -Crisis Pregnancy Center 

Anderson Area YMCA 

Anderson Arts Center 

Anderson Jets Club 

Leverette-Thomas American Legion 

Tackling the Streets 

Town of Honea Path Recreation Dept 

Townville Recreation Dept 

Widows Watchman Ministries 

Anderson Pregnancy Care 

Distinguished Young Women 

Shalom House Ministries 

FAVOR Anderson 

Anderson County Human Society 

First Tee of the Upstate 

Belton Center for the Arts 

SC Genealogical Society (Anderson County Chapter) 

Museum ( Hall of Fame Induction) 

Play Safe (Student Athletes) 

Bridge Center Recovery (Fire Hydrant) 

GAMAC 

Palmetto Knights 

Tackling the Streets 

SC Upstate Equine Center 

Salvation Army 

Goats 4 Goodness 

Hejaz Shriners (operating funds for Circus) 

VMD Scholarship 

Shalom 

Safe Harbor 

SUB-TOTAL 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager 

June 10, 2020 

Amount 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

15,456.99 

(1 ,000.00) 

(500.00) 

(200.00) 

(200.00) 

(200.00) 

(1 ,000.00) 

(200.00) 

(6,000.00) 

(500.00) 

(500.00) 

(250.00) 

(750.00) 

(200.00) 

(300.00) 

(500.00) 

(300.00) 

(300.00) 

(150.00) 

(1 ,000.00) 

(1 ,500.00) 

(200.00) 

(1 ,000.00) 

(500.00) 

(500.00) 

(500.00) 

(1,500.00) 

(500.00) 

(500.00) 

(500.00) 

(500.00) 

23,706.99 

23,706.99 

DATE:Cfllne. j-;).. I J-tO}J 
J 

DATE: June 10, 2020 



June 10, 2020 

DISTRICT 5 · SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001-5829.005-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2020 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2019 • 2020 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 6,070.05 

During Budget Process ·Crisis Pregnancy Center (3,000.00) 

During Budget Process ·Anderson Oconee Speech & Hearing (2,430.00) 

6/28/2019 7/17/2019 75525 Homeland Park Fire (July 4th Celebration) (3,500.00) 

7/16/2019 7/24/2019 75686 Anderson Arts Center (200.00) 

7/16/2019 7/24/2019 75847 Tackling the Streets (4,000.00) 

7/16/2019 7/18/2019 8118 -Treas Town of Honea Path Recreation Dept. (200.00) 

7/16/2019 7/2412019 75870 Widows Watchman Ministries (500.00) 

8/6/2019 8/1412019 76614 Anderson Pregnancy Care (500.00) 

8/6/2019 8/1412019 76656 Distinguished Young Women (250.00) 

8/6/2019 8/1412019 76671 Friends of Sadlers Creek (1,500.00) 

8/6/2019 8/1412019 76760 Shalom House Ministries (500.00) 

9/3/2019 9/412019 8133 Treas FAVOR Anderson (100.00) 

9/3/2019 9/11/2019 77619 Anderson County Human Society (300.00) 

9/17/2019 9/25/2019 78367 SC Genealogical Society (Anderson County Chapter) (800.00) 

10/1/2019 10/9/2019 Trans 1006 Museum ( Hall of Fame Induction) (450.00) 

10/1/2019 10/9/2019 78880 Play Safe (Student Athletes) (750.00) 

10/15/2019 10/23/2019 79429 Bridge Center Recovery (Fire Hydrant) (1,500.00) 

11/6/2019 11/13/2019 80237 GAMAC (200.00) 

11/19/2019 12/11/2019 81206 Tackling the Streets (1,500.00) 

12/17/2019 12/31/2019 81732 Salvation Army (500.00) 

2/18/2020 2/26/2020 83762 Hejaz Shriners (operating funds for Circus) (500.00) 

3/3/2020 3/11/2020 84425 VMD Scholarship (500.00) 

3/3/2020 3/11/2020 84389 Shalom (1,000.00) 

5/13/2020 5/27/2020 86400 Safe Harbor (500.00) 

5/13/2020 5/27/2020 86301 Anderson Interfaith Ministries (to assist seniors in the community) (1,500.00) 

5/13/2020 6/2/2020 Trans 1026 Anderson Couny Museum (Hall of Fame Reception) (1 ,000.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 8,390.05 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 8,390.05 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE:OUM !d ,H?!J 
Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: June 10, 2020 



June 10, 2020 

DISTRICT 6 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001-5829-006-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2020 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated : Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2019 - 2020 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 5,294.45 

7/16/2019 7/19/2019 75847 Tackling the Streets (500.00) 

8/6/2019 8/1412019 76657 Distinguished Young Women (250.00) 

8/6/2019 8/1412019 76760 Shalom House Ministries (250.00) 

8/20/2019 8/28/2019 Carolina Elite Soccer Academy (3,000.00) 

8/20/2019 8/28/2019 Powdersville Fishing Team (1 ,500.00) 

9/3/2019 9/412019 8133 Treas FAVOR Anderson (100.00) 

9/3/2019 9/11/2019 77810 Wren High School (Middle School Bass Team) (1 ,500.00) 

9/17/2019 9/25/2019 78367 SC Genealogical Society (Anderson County Chapter) (500.00) 

10/1/2019 10/9/2019 Trans 1006 Museum ( Hall of Fame Induction) (150.00) 

11 /19/2019 12/11/2019 81106 Greater Easley Chamber of Commerce (5,000.00) 

11 /19/2019 12/11/2019 81206 Tackling the Streets (500.00) 

12/17/2019 12/31/2019 81732 Salvation Army (500.00) 

1/7/2020 1/1412019 JE 9068 PARD Grant Match -Hurricane Springs Park (5,000.00) 

1/7/2020 1/15/2020 82152 PLAY (Powdersville Leaque of Athletic Youth) (5,000.00) 

3/3/2020 3/11/2020 84389 Shalom (350.00) 

5/13/2020 5/27/2020 86392 PLAY (Powdersville Leaque of Athletic Youth) assistance with baseball (1 ,000.00) 

5/13/2020 5/27/2020 86389 Piedmont Historical Preservation Society (1 ,000.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 9,194.45 

Committed : 

Ending Balance 9,194.45 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: June 10, 2020 



DISTRICT 7 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001 -5829-007-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2020 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated: Number Vendor I Description 

Budget 2019 - 2020 

From Accommodations Fee 

Brought Forward 

7/16/2019 7/2412019 75691 Anderson Jets Club 

7/1 6/2019 7/2412019 75719 Caroline Community Center 

7/16/2019 7/18/2019 8118 -Treas Town of Honea Path Recreation Dept. 

7/1 6/2019 7/2412019 75870 Widows Watchman Ministries 

8/6/2019 8/1412019 76615 Anderson Pregnancy Care 

8/6/2019 8/14/2019 76658 Distinguished Young Women 

8/6/2019 8/14/2019 76722 Pelzer Heritage Commission 

8/6/2019 8/1412019 76760 Shalom House Ministries 

8/20/2019 8/28/2019 77207 Honea Path Free Clinic 

9/3/2019 9/4/2019 8133 Treas FAVOR Anderson 

9/3/2019 9/11/2019 77620 Anderson County Human Society 

9/3/2019 9/11 /2019 77623 Anderson Lights of Hope 

11/6/2018 9/412019 77561 ACOG Grant administering for Town of Pelzer 

9/1 7/2019 9/25/2019 78367 SC Genealogical Society (Anderson County Chapter) 

9/17/2019 9/25/2019 78395 Town of West Pelzer 

10/1/2019 10/9/2019 78755 Anderson School District 2 (Fall Games) 

10/1/2019 10/9/2019 Trans 1006 Museum ( Hall of Fame Induction) 

8/6/2019 10/16/2019 79038 Cheddar Youth 

11/6/2019 11/13/2019 80237 GAMAC 

11/19/2019 12/11/2019 81206 Tackling the Streets 

12/17/2019 12/31/2019 81732 Salvation Army 

2/18/2020 2/26/2020 83763 Hejaz Shriners (operating funds for Circus) 

3/3/2020 3/11/2020 84389 Shalom 

5/13/2020 5/27/2020 86427 Town of Williamston (Recreation Program) 

5/13/2020 5/27/2020 86425 Town of Pelzer 

5/13/2020 5/27/2020 86426 Town of West Pelzer 

5/13/2020 5/27/2020 86424 Town of Honea Path 

SUB-TOTAL 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager 

June 10, 2020 

Amount 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

5,000.00 

(600.00) 

(5,000.00) 

(2 ,000.00) 

(1 ,000.00) 

(300.00) 

(300.00) 

(3,500.00) 

(300.00) 

(1 ,000.00) 

(100.00) 

(300.00) 

(100.00) 

(5,000.00) 

(500.00) 

(2,500.00) 

(700.00) 

(150.00) 

(2,500.00) 

(200.00) 

(500.00) 

(500.00) 

(500.00) 

(500.00) 

(2,400.00) 

(1 ,500.00) 

(1 ,500.00) 

(1 ,500.00) 

50.00 

50.00 

DATEOWte IJ. d-Qd-o 
I 

DATE: June 10, 2020 



All Project Report- May, 2020 

Total 2.270.842.04 Prepoted by: Amy Menitt 

f-------'F_,Y-;~~~=:!sfer~au~~~el...t ------l-----~~~7~~o~:0'(!;2~.o~·~!L-----l Dote: 6-4-2020 

Cer1~ ~: Nell Comey \ \ U 
~..-________ __!c~o::!!m~ml~t.!::te~d---------.l..----s~2~.2~7o:!:l.840~.04~1 N qVJ~ Dote ~ 11- 10 t. 

AVAilABLE $2.001 

Prolecii/Towns-Citles/Other 

Approved Dote Project Scope Appropriated Amount Total Spent to Dote Completion Dote 

08107118 Townvil le F're Deoortment Pave P011clno Lot $10.000.00 St 600.00 04/30119 

08107118 Town o f Honea Path Povlno $48.000.00 $7069.50 

08107/18 Town of Pelzer Povlno $17000.00 $4 244.07 

08107118 Town o f West Pelzer Povlno $25000.00 Sit 675.98 

08/07118 Town o f Williamston Povlno $52000.00 S8.167.22 

08ntl18 School Ohtricf Rood In 06 Povlno $20000.00 so.oo 
10102118 Mental Health Porklno Lof Pave Porklno Lot $60000.00 $231.58.55 

10/04118 C-Fund Motchlno Funds Pavlno S315000.00 S315000.00 Transfer complete 

11/07118 Rood lmcrovement Pion see BeloW s 1 723.840.04 S2 224 7 50.68 

Totals: $2.270.840.04 $2.595.666.00 

Road Name Dltlrlct Scope ol Work &I! male Total S~~ent to Dole Coml>lollon Dole 
Hobson Rood 1 C5/Pove S83.571 SBI 449.14 01/00100 

Ookrldoe Court 1 CS/Pove S18908 S19.:W..79 01/00/00 

Harbison Drive 7 FOP/Pave S46.633 so.oo 01/00JOO 
Plantation Rood 4 CIPR S51 000 S52205.60 01/00100 

Branch Rood 4 CIPR S86.288 S81.550.68 01100/00 
Vollev Drive 4 CIPR S<IJ.I« 543 967.21 01100100 

Meadow Rood 4 CIPR ~1584 S25~.2B 01100/00 
Governor's Boulevard 1 FOR/Pave $171024 $164 979!19 01100/00 
Hooewell Rldoe 7 CIPR/Pove $152 636 $137 189D1 01100/00 
Wlndlno Creek Rood 7 CIPR/Pove S73 901 $69.591.91 01100100 
Creekside Court 7 CIPR/I'pve _$_14425 $20651 .79 01100100 

__C_rowiQge Lone 7 CIPR/Pave S17.224 $23 667.65 0 1100100 
_Old Oak Trail 7 CIPR/Pave $21.()92 S29 644.68 01100100 

_Grove Rood 2/3 Pave $142 944 s 142.805.44 01100100 

Shlrfev Drive 2 Pave $175.467 $138488.64 01/00100 
Airline Rood 3/5 FOP/ST/FS $243293 S237 157.95 01/00100 

Flretower Rood 614 FOP/ST/FS $142.982 S188.392D8 01/00100 

Old Webb Rood 5 FOP/Pave S184.905 _}_1 75 614.78 01/00100 

Holden Lone 5 Mlll/8&'1!:!_!!</Pove St0.515 $12.895.20 01/00/00 

Cely l one 6 FOP/Pave S2« 679 $365.7 58.33 01/00100 
$1976215 $201075225 

fDP ~ Full-Depth Polchlng; fDI = FuC-Depth Reclamation. ST ~ Single-Treatment; f$ = Fog Seat: Pave " lesUJface with Asphalt: C$ = Crock Seal 



District I Paving Report 
Through May 30th, 2020 

FY 18-19 Budaet includes Carryforward from FY 17-18 Budaet $65.290.00 

Committed $65,290.00 

AVAILABLE $0.00 

FOP = Full Depth Patchinc; FOR = Full Depth Reclamation. ST • Sinlde Treat; fS = Fo2 Seal; Pave g Resurface with Ashphalt; CS = Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

Citv of Anderson 

111212016 Civic Center 

1/1612018 Oak Hill Drive Traffic: Control 

Aooroval Date Proicct 
All monies now in account 000 

We certifY that the above infonnation, to the best of our knowledge. 

is up-to-date and is accurate infonnation as of May 30, 2020 

Projec:tJffowns-Citles/Other 
Scope Appropriated Amount 

- $0.00 

Upgrade roads. 
landscaping $I 19.000.00 

Radarsicn& 
reflcelors $6,500.00 

Totals: $125,500.00 

Dblrid I Pavlna Plan 
Scope Appropriated Amount 

Totals: so.oo 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Certified By: Neil Carney 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

$0.00 

$56.306.16 

$3 903.03 

$60,209.19 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

Roads & Bridces 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Comple1ion Date 

incomnlete 

incomnlc:te 

Comoletion Date 

Amy Merrill 

June 4, 2020 



FYI8-19 Budget includes Carryforward from FYI7-18 Budget 

Committed 

AVAILABLE 

District 2 Paving Report 
Through May 30th, 2020 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

FOP = Full Depth Patching; FOR = Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS = Fog Seal; Pave = Resurface with Ashphalt; CS = Crack Seal 

r---~-

__ ____ ,App!.oval Date ·. J. _ __ !!:~ct 
City of Anderson 

---

Approval Date Project 

All monies moved to account 000 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of May 30th, 2020 

Projects/Cities& Towns/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Grading/Drainage 

Totals: $0.00 

District 2 Paving_ Plan 

Scope AJ>J)roQriated Amount 

Totals: $0.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Certified by: Neil Carney 

Toatal Project Spent To-Date 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Total Proj_ect S)lCnt To-Date 

Roads & Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Completion Date 

Completion Date 

Amy Merrill 

June 4, 2020 



FY18-19 Bud~tet includes Carryforward from FY17-18 Bude.et 

Committed 

AVAILABLE 

District 3 Paving Report 
Through May 30th, 2020 

$42,690.00 

$22,690.00 

$20,000.00 

FOP F II De h P h. FOR = u pt ate mg; =Full De h pt Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS =fog Seal; Pave= Resurface with Ashphalt; CS = Crac kScal 

Approval Date Proiect 

8/8/2013 Town of Iva (6/4/19 rei $20Kl 

---- 7n/2015 Town oflva 

7/7/201 s Town of Starr 

Citv of Belton 

6/4/2019 

-

Approval Date Proiect 

All monies moved to account 000 

6/4/2019 Ebenezer Fire Dept 

6/4/2019 Starr Fire Dent 

We certifY that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of May 30th, 2020 

ProJecCsfTowns&Citles/Otber 

Scooc Appropriated Amount 

Grading/Drainage $45,000.00 

Grading/Drainage $16,250.00 

Grading/Drainage $8.000.00 

Gradine./Dminage 

Totals: $69,250.00 

District J Pavln2 Plan 

Scope Aooropriated Amount 

Paving $11,300.00 

Pavina $8,700.00 

Totals: $20,000.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Certified By: Neil Carney 

Total Project Soent To-Date 

$26,352.74 

$0.00 

$6,013.56 

$0.00 

$32,366.30 

Total Project Soent To-Date 

$11,300.00 

$11,300.00 

Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

Comoletion Date 

Incomplete 

Incomplete 

Incomplete 

Completion Date 

1214/2019 

Amy Merrill 

June 4, 2020 



FY 18-19 Budget includes Carryforward from FY 17-18 BudRet 

Committed 

AVAILABLE 

District 4 Paving Report 
Through May 30th. 2020 

$12.455.00 

$12.455.00 

$0.00 

I 
I 

I 

FOP F II De hP h' FDR F II De hR I = ll pt ate mg; = u pi ec amlt1on, ST s· IT = mge real ; FS F S I P = og ea ; ave= R fi 'th A h h I CS C k S I esur oce WI s p 0 t; = rae ea 

~-----~P£roval Date ~·--L _ ____ P!.oject 

?n/2015 Town of Pendleton 

Approval Date Project 

All monies moved to account 000 

We certifY that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-dote and is accurate information as of May 30th, 2020 

Projcc:Wfowns&Cities/Other 

Sco~ Appropriated Amount 

Grading/drainage $39.500.00 

Totals: $39.500.00 

District 4 Pavlne Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Totals: $0.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Certified By: Neil Carney 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

$27.042.90 

$27.042.90 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

Roads & Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Completion Date 

incomplete 

Completion Date 

Amy Merritt 

June 4. 2020 



FY 18-19 Budget includes Canvforward from FY 17-18 Budget 

Committed 

AVAILABLE 

District 5 Paving Report 
Through May 30th, 2020 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

I 
I 

I 

. I FDP = Full Depth Patching; FDR = Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Smgle Treat; FS = Fog Seal; Pave = Resurface with Ashphalt; CS =Crack Seal 

- ·-- · AEEroval Date -·· Project ___ 

Approval Date Project 

All monies moved to account 000 

We certifY that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of May 30th, 2020 

Projechffowns&Cide5/0ther 

Scope Appropriated Amount --

Totals: $0.00 

District 5 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Totals: $0.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Certified By: Neil Carney 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

$0.00 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Completion Date 

Completion Date 

Amy Merrill 

June4, 2020 



FYIII-19 Budget includes Carryforward from FYI7·18 Budget 

Commiltcd 

AVAILABLE 

District 6 Paving Report 
Through May 30th. 2020 

so.oo 
SO.OO 

so.oo 

FOP = Full Depth Patching; FOR = Full Dcpch Reclamation. ST = Sin le Treat; FS = Fog Seal; Pave = Resurface with Ashphall: CS = Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

- -- Approval Date Project 

All monies moved to account 000 

We certifY that the above infonnation, to the best of our knowledge. 

is up-to-date and is accwate infonnation as of May 30th. 2020 

Totals: 

Totals 

Projectsrrowns&Citles/Oth~r 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

so.oo 

District 6 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

so.oo 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Cmified By: Neil Camey 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

so.oo 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

so.oo 

Completion Date 

Completion Date 

June./, 1020 



FY 18·19 Budget includes Carrvforward from FY 17-18 Bud~et 

Committed 

AVAILABLE 

District 7 Paving Report 
Through May 30th, 2020 

$47,665.07 

$47,665.07 

so.oo 

FOP = Full Depth Patching; FDR =Full Depth Reclamation ST = Single Treat· FS = Fog Seal· Pave= Resurface with Ashphalt· CS =Crack Seal 

[_- -· Approval Date Project 

7n/2015 Town of Honea Path 

1- 10/19/2016 Town of Honea Path 

11/18/2014 Town of Pelzer 

7nl2015 Town of Pelzer 
10/19/2016 Town of Pelzer 

Town of West Pelzer 
10/19/2016 Town of Williamston 

Approval Date Project 

All monies moved to account 000 

We certifY that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of May 30th, 2020 

Projectsffowns&Cities/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Gradinwdrainage $48,000.00 
Grading/drainage $48,000.00 

Gradinwdrainage $5,000.00 

Gradina/drainage $2,500.00 

Grad ina/drainage $17,000.00 

Grading/drainage $0.00 

Gradina/drainage $52,000.00 

Totals: $172,500.00 

District 7 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Totals: $0.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merrill 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

$48,000.00 

$25,627.46 

$5,000.00 

$2,500.00 

$17,000.00 

$0.00 

$24,579.51 

$122,706.97 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Completion Date 

3/21/2017 

incomplete 

incomplete 

incomplete 

incomplete 

incomplete 

Completion Date 

Amy Merrill 

June4, 2020 



Council Meeting: June 16, 2020 

Attached transfers have been .posted 
to General Ledger. This is notice to 
council of the processed transfers. 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Training for Employees 
001-5014-000-277 

Training for Employees 
001-5014-000-277 

Training for Employees 
001-5014-000-277 

Administration 

Personnel 

TO: 

TITLE Dues and Subscriptions 
ACCT# 001-5014-000-211 

TITLE Awards and Recognition 
ACCT# 001-5014-000-217 

TITLE Catering 
ACCT# 001-5014-000-308 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

-------------------------------------

-------------------------------------

Total 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
211 - Upstate SC APA dues increased 
217 - Recognitions of employees with 30 years + 
308 - Employee Picnic and Christmas Breakfast 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: s\rrl z o 
DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 

FINANCE: DATE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: {:7~'k 

Journal Entry # (O~S DATE: otot£) 

AMOUNT: 

5.00 

530.00 

800.00 

1,335.00 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Management Consulting 
001-5043-000-339 

Management Consulting 
001-5043-000-339 

Administration 

Finance 

TO: 

TITLE Telephone 
ACCT# 001-5043-000-275 

TITLE Supplies - Office 
ACCT# 001-5043-000-269 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

-------------------------------------

Total 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
269 - Copy paper, ink cartridges and toners 

275- Verion and AT&T. Internet usage for data 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 

------~ ..... _____.t>ATE: 
~ DATE: 

~~ 
? . 

DIVIS HEAD: 
FINANCE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: 

Journal Entry # 10~6 DATE: 

AMOUNT: 

350.00 

4,500.00 

4,850.00 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: Central Administrative Service 

DEPARTMENT: Register of Deeds 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE Lodging TITLE Photo Copy EQ. Malnt. 
ACCT.# 5059..()00-293 ACCTI 5059..()00-347 $ 1,200.00 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# $ 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

Need to transfer money from Lodging to Lease contract to cover difference for this fiscal year. 
Lodging was never used because our Spring Conference was cancelld due to COVID-19. 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

(Circle One) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 05/05/2020 
DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 
FINANCE: DATE: 5 I t "t.o 
ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: r ,., a p !:9 

Journal Entry # tOJ.S" DATE: 5 t£> ~ 



BUDGET TRANSFER · 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

FROM: 

nnE \Ah~s 'c.'~\_, 
ACCT.t (JOt,;_~- 001 -1,gQ 

TITLE 
ACCT.t 

TITLE 
ACCT.t 

PRT 

Special Populations 

TO: AMOUNT: 

mLEIIi'-'f'P\\~•- O~ic:c f 
ACCTI 991 .. tppys.-Oot-t'fl ';000 

TITLE 
ACCT# ___ ..;._..,..... __ $ ----

TITLE 

ACCT# ------- $ ----

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL the reason for the transfer. 

tft4C.q < (.()<'S)s;;;s j 'Ore as • s; c ,.. Q-1>0 QEC=lt;. .&so) ~ 
bOl+'ijbt C+ n Q A4 ~~ k i C>oc··P. :fsa el)c. · r.od2.a.;~. 

1$Si?:i:Jc.s kZa"'-;; I<:&;:; it ;;;;e;; · o•C'l i · WC$10· 

Is this transfer within your department? 

11 this transfer within your division? 

DIVIS HEAD;· : DEPT. HEAD' = ' ' 
:~~:~RATO~ ~ 
Journal Entry tl l ~ c5 

(CircleOne) B _. 
(CircleOne) G 

No 

No 

_gm:~~ 
DATE: _c..f...l-1:..41.;.·..o~MX---

0ATE: _O_t().....;;......;"{.()=.._ 



-:· ~. · ... 

. ·.··· 

.. ' 

.. r 

. '· 

·,, 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

FROM: 

TITLE 

ACCT.~ 

T1TlE 
ACCT.~ 

·TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

DIVISION: . 

DEPARTMENT: 

Insurance ·Vehicles 

001·5161..000·228 

Insurance ·Vehicles 

001-5161..()00·228· . 

Postage 

001-5161-000.243 

Sheriff 

Shariff 

TO: 

TITLE Worker's Comp 

ACCTI 001·5181..000-150 

TITLE Insurance ·Aviation 

ACCTI 001-5161..000·232 

TITLE Supplies • Photo 

ACCTI 001-5161..000.271 

TITLE 
ACCTI ____________ __ 

TITLE 
ACCT# ____________ __ 

Total 

Explaln,ln COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer; 

REASON: 
1SO ·To cover Worker's Comp 111aurancelncreases for FY 20 

• 232 -To cover Aviation Insurance for FY 20 ·originally budgeted In 228 

271 • Cameras and camera supplies film that may be necessary for cans 

Is this transfer within your department? (Cin:le One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Cln:leOne) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 
OMS HEAD: DATE: 5-12-2020 
FINANCE: DATE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: ~~~~~~~=:----Dm. 5 13 {;;) 
r .-t"'{4' 

DATE: ' ----------
5~~ 

AMOUNT: 

1,400.00 

10,700.00 

1,200.00 

13,300.00 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

FROM: 

TITLE Advertising 
ACCT.# 001 -5955•000-201 

TITLE Advertising 
ACCT.# 001 -5955-000-201 

TITLE Signs 
ACCT# 001 -5955-000-259 

TITLE Meals 
ACCT.# 00 1-5955-000-236 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

PRT 

CIVIC CENTER 

TO: 

TITLE Ins. Equipment 
ACCT#. 001 -5955-000-226 

TITLE Ins. Vehicles 
ACCT# 001 -5955-000-228 

TITLE Ins. Vehicles 
ACCT# 001-5955-ooo-228 

TITLE Ins. Vehicles 
ACCT# 001-5955-ooo-228 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

-----------------

Total 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Each year the amount owed is an estimate. Funds were needed to pay actual cost of 

services. 

Is this transfer within your department? 

Is this transfer within your division? 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: 

Journal Entry # \~ 

(Circle One) (@ 
(Circle One) @ 

No 

No 

DATE: 5-18-2020 

DATE: J Zlttlz;; 
DATE: ~ Jq to 
DATE: " ... ,,, ,_.. 

DATE: 5 "ZD Z.co 

AMOUNT: 

210.76 

289.24 

500.00 

102.47 

0.00 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Professional Services 
17 4-5063-001-304 

Central Administrative Service 

Assessor 

TO: 

TITLE Service Contracts 
ACCT# 174-5063-001-347 

TITLE 
ACCT# --------

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
To cover the malntence expense for the OCE Colorwave 650 Printer used by GIS/E911 
Pe" 88636 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 05/08/2020 
DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 
FINANCE: DATE: 
ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: 

Journal Entry# DATE: 

AMOUNT: 

$ __ 1-',_oo_o_.o_o 

$ ___ _ 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.t 

TITLE 
ACCT.t 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

DMSION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Landscaping 
420.11954-000.313 

Landscaping 
-420.595-4-000-313 

PUBLIC WORKS 

SOLID WASTE 

TO: 

mLE Insurance Reserve Fund 
ACCTI 420.5954·000.118 

mLE Insurance • Equipment 
ACCT# -42C>-5954-000.226 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

nnE 

--------
-------

ACCT# -------

Total 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
During the budget process, budget was underestimated. 

Ia this transfer within your department? ICin:te One) e No 

Ia this transfer within your division? ICir'CieOne) {3 No 

DEPT. HEAD: 

~ 
DATE: t [,z_ I l a 

DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 5/12/2020 
FINANCE: 

~ 
.,;:; DATE: 5 .,~w 

ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: ~ ..... ,,_,... 
Journal Entry #I l~ DATE: 5to~ 

AMOUNT: 

500.00 

6500.00 

0.00 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: Cm1 ntrJ &n, ooQ 
DEPARTMENT: ---~.tz:P_. ~~;....&~-------------

FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TO: 

:~~~. f*-":1:41 
TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

-------

-------
-------

-------

Total 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

Is this transfer within your department? 

Is this transfer within your division? 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: ==~~~~~~~ 
Journal Entry# 

(Circle One) E) 
(Circle One) G) 

DATE: 

No 

No 

DATE: Co • I - t,() 

DATE: ' - l . .,_, 

DATE: U ~ 'to 

AMOUNT: 

0.00 





BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: Auditor 

DEPARTMENT: Auditor 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE Travel TITLE SueeHes • Data Processing 
ACCT.# 5041-000-279 ACCT# 5041-000-287 $ 1,600.00 

TITLE Lodsins TITLE Sueelles • Data Processing 
ACCT.# 5041-000-293 ACCT# 5041..()00-287 $ 1,700.00 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
To cover the Increased cost of erintlng and malllns tax bills. Recent chanses to the law requires boats and 
motors to be mailed on a monthly basis Instead of annually with the Real Estate bills. 

Is this transfer within your department? 

Is this transfer within your division? 

DEPT. HEAD: 
DIVIS HEAD: 
FINANCE: 
ADMINISTRATOR: 

Journal Entry # 

(Circle One) 

(Circle One) 

No 

No 

~ J. (. _ Lo 2-t:' 

:> tt2 "to 

DATE: . (s, ~ 't.o __ .;;;...........;. ___ _ 



. .. .. : ' ' . ,. ~ ... 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: Court 
DEPARTMENT: 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE 
··-; Trc.tvel 

TITLE ru-es ot PLLb\' ca. ti Dn~ 
ACCT.# · 5o5!-l- 6CO · :l r-rq ACCT# !Y>i\ .an · ~ \ \ $ £J..f) .(j) 

TITLE TITLE 

ACCT.# ACCT# -------------------
$ _______ __ 

...... ~:~ ..... <, •< C.~ ... I •' '1 

TITLE TITLE 

ACCT.~ ACCT# $ ------------------- -----

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

(Circle One) @ No 

(Circle One) @ No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: '0 . tz.._. z..o 
DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 

DA}"E: 5 ""ClD rn 
. _ .s ... : 

DATE: s,.. 'V" ,. z... 

Journal Entry # lOt] DATE: lo ~ t.D 

... ,.- .. ... 



FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION' And.€Jr$(JYI .:Su.mm4 Cuw,-t 
DEPARTMENT: Ande...rson S~J.Xnm0-[U C.Cfl,Lv-+-

5:)51- ooo- ~'11 
:1y-a_jo ··aD 

' 
TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE '"Photocopy §w'pmU1f ~a..in tenOU1C.. C 
AccT# so 5'7- ooo. 3'+ 1 d.ooo . oo 
TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

-------

--~----

-------

-------

Total 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

Is this tra11sfer within your department? (Circle One) ~ No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) G.;;;/ No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 5 .- 13-20'20 
DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 

FINANCE: DATE: 5 ~w 
ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: f·"J.-1 .. ~ 

Journal Entry # 10"{,.1 DATE: lD ~'to 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Travel 
001-5111·000·279 

PUBLIC WORKS 

PAWS 

TO: 

Meals 
001-5111-000·236 

TITLE 
ACCT# -------

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Meals went over because we had more onsite training events. 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: -~ DATE: S{c9-D}~ 
QlVIS HEAD: /;;;;( {{(;;;/,..:,..,.. DATE: 5/21/2020 

FINANCE: =fa DATE: 0 ~ U) 

ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: ~ ~"' .. -z-

Journal Entry # \OC-1 DATE: ~~'to 

FY 2019-20 

1 

AMOUNT: 

1,000.00 

s ___ _ 



FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: PUBLIC WORKS 

DEPARTMENT: PAWS 

Lodging 
001-5111-000-293 

------------------------------------------
TO: 

TITLE 

Water and Sewer 
001-5111-000-286 

FY 2019·20 

AMOUNT: 

3,000.00 

TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# ------- $ ----

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Increased water usage due to several large animal seizures. 

Is this transfer within your department7 (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transCer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

DATE: s,/?1z_l>Z,.1i!> 
DATE: 5/21/2020 

FINANCE: 
~~-----

DATE: ~ ~ t.o _.;;;;;__.;;..._ ______ _ 
ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: _f_·_"Z.-6....._'_~---

journal Entry# DATE: U ~ t:o -------



PURSUANT TO ANDERS.ON COUNTY BUDGET ORDINANCE WHICH PERMIT5i1TH~ 
' ADMINISTRATOR TO TRANSFER APPROPRIATIONS; BETWEEN OBJECT 
CLASSIFICATIONS CODES WITHIN A OEPARfMENT AND BETWEEN 
DEPARTMENTALACCOUNTS. THE FOLLOWING l''RANSFERS ARE AUTHORIZED~ 

FROM: 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Autoinabile Supplies 

001 -5142-000-282 

SherifPs Offrce 

Forensic Services·/ Laboratory 

TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE Ques~an~ Subse,r:ipti9n~ 1 

ACCT# 001-S142-0U0-2H $ 4fi0.00 ___ ....;..__ 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, tile reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

Sufficientfunds tb cover all expe·nses were requested in F.Y:1 9-20 budsE!t request but finai trudsetapproval 

. cuts placed this fund without sufficent dollars to meet operational needs~ These fonds are fequired ~ach. 
, year to continue dues,and subscriptions to maintain professional prefi&iency,, eertifibationsj compliance 

with regulating bodies-and to stay informed on new leg~l requirements related to cantr.olled.'sullstan.ces .. 

This transfer is n.ecessary to renew the ·controlled substance l,landbook \yhi'ch. is both a leg~ and analytical 

resource to receive timely..-updates to drug code changes. tliat impact our o'peration and'abili.ty td issue · 

reports. Additlonal.ftrnding was.ag~in ·requ,ested fo~ F't20-2~ to"bl!table' torcover ;all'of thes~ heeds .. ,;r ;• . 

Is this transfer within your department? 

Is this transfer within your division? 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: 

Journal Entry # 

{Circfe·one) Q 
(Circle One) & 
~ 

No 

DATE: s-/;s L2£ld-{) 
DATE.~ S:l~Z•Zo 

--------
DATE; ~· I§·~ 
QATEl £-1-l ~ u 

DAJE: (Q ~ U> 

. , 

. ' 

·t 

OK 

05/15/2020 



07.03.19 

FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Professional Services 
001-5212-000-304 

Sheriffs Office 

5212 - Emergency Manangement 

TO: 

TITLE Comm. Equip Maint 
ACCT# 001-5212-000-306 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

AMOUNT: 

$ 6,500.00 

6,500.00 

Moving money to cover costs for satellite service on the Podrunner acquired through a DHEC grant/ 
agreement (HPP). The service is part of the 10% match we have with the grant 

Is this transfer within your department? 

Is this transfer within your division? 

DEPT. HEAD: 
DIVIS HEAD: 
FINANCE: 
ADMINISTRATOR: 

Journal Entry # tO~) 

(Circle One)~ 
(CircleOne) ~ 

DATE: 
DATE: ~ 
DATE: 
DATE: 

DATE: CD 

No 

No 

5 - 9-'to 
o. 1a. c:U) 

f·~I-J.-0 

~'t-;> 



07.03.19 

FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Printing 
001-5213-000-245 

Sheriffs Office 

5213- Communications 

TO: 

TITLE Postage 
ACCT# 001-5213-000-243 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

AMOUNT: 

$ 600.00 

600.00 

Moving money to cover costs for postage. Postage costs along with additional follow up letters on 
NCIC records to victims has increased the cost 

Is this transfer within your department? 

Is this transfer within your division? 

(Circle One)~ 
(CircleOne) ~ 

DEPT. HEAD: ~ Q ----------~ DATE: 5 Qtp 
DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 
FINANCE: DATE: 5.2i ·Lc 

No 

No 

ADMINISTRATOR: ~ DATE: f, L! - 1.-'D 

Journal Entry # l () "t-1 DATE: ~ ~ ~ 



PURSUANT TO ANDERSON COUNTY BUDGET ORDINANCE WHICH PERMITS THE 
ADMINISTRATOR TO TRANSFER APPROPRIATIONS BETWEEN OBJECT 
CLASSIFICATIONS CODES WITHIN A DEPARTMENT AND BETWEEN 
DEPARTMENTAL ACCOUNTS. THE FOLLOWING TRANSFERS ARE AUTHORIZED: 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: _v.._.;..A;...._ _________ _ 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

S'"'pp l•es o+c •'c. e. 
001 - sa9/- QQQ- a~y 

TITLE le.le P bart e 
ACCT# {X)/- 5.39/- ()(X) - 27.!J ,3 5 . 71 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: ro Ccsvt.C JJ, 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) 0!) 
(Circle One) ~ 

No 

Is this transfer within your division? No 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

DATE: o5/ ~(g L ;J.o;Jo 
• DATE: 

FINANCE: DATE: s. ~1-Lo 
ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: b-(-Z...O 

Journal Entry# I 0~1 DATE: ~ '-i~ 



FROM: 
. , . 
TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE ' 
ACCT.# .'. 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: PUBLIC WORKS 

DEPARTMENT: 5411 Building & Codes 

Books & Publications 
001-5411-000-204 ; 
'!, "- . ; .. -;• 

' ..• -

TO: 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

AMOUNT: 

$100.00 

- - JsthistriiiisferWithin~our·~~partm~nt~ ···- (circleoiii!)_~_:_~_:_~o·;_~""' -~--- -'--~ -~ ·· --·-~~ 
Is this transfer within y~ur division? (Circle One) FJ No · 

DEPT.HEAD: ~ DATE• 5/1-f~~ . ' 
DIVISHEAD: ~ DATE: 5/14/2020 .· , .. 

FINANCE: ~ DATE: .5 !13 ~ 
ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: (.H .. 111 

Journal Entry #I DATE: 4 '{; -b) 
-~-----



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: PRT 

DEPARTMENT: SPORTS COMPLEX 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE Fuel & Oil TITLE Water Sewer 

ACCT.# 001-5956-000-216 ACCT# 001-5956-000-286 010Q:... 

TITLE Chemical TITLE Water Sewer 

ACCT.# 001-5956-000-264 ACCT# 001-5956-000-286 1000.00 

TITLE Repairs to I E:g_<l 1 ~ rnu-.-f TITLE Water Sewer 

ACCT# 001-5956-000-:~ s ACCT# 001-5956-ooo-286 l 55bo-

TITLE fl.t.c. o....-,d bll~ TITLE uJo..4...u cj.. ~w.c..r 
ACCT.# (Qor SC)SIP-ooo ·CIt ACCT# tl.O I 5 q S (, · 000 c?. §(o 5ooo~ 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# 

Total I 5. l'SO 
'- .. 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Each year the amount owed is an estimate. Funds were needed to pay actual cost of 

services. 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 5-18-2020 

DIVIS HEAD: DATE: flq/20 
FINANCE: . DATE: co. 'tx) 

ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: '-(. ~ 
Journal Entry # DATE: ~ "" Zo 



ANDERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
Aprirl 2020 

Uniform Patrol 

Average Daily Calls for Service 424 

Total Calls for Services 12,728 

Total Number of Incident Reports 1197 

Total Number of Arrests 239 

Total Number of "Domestic" Incidents 55 

Total Number of "Unlawful Conduct Towards a 

Child " Reports 5 

Detention Center 

Average Daily Population 337 

Average Daily Population Capacity Percentage 135.0% 

Total Number of Meals Served 26,900 
Litter Crew: Total Miles Cleaned/Cleared N/A 

Litter Crew: Total Number of Trash Bags Processec N/A 

Litter Crew: Total Number of Tires Removed N/A 

Communications Center 

Average Daily Calls for Service 948 

Total Calls for Assistance 28,442 

Records 

Total DSS Histories & Reports 243 

Total Non Ferrous Metal Permits 0 

Total Number of Tickets 129 

Total Number of Case Jackets to Court 44 

Code Enforcement Investigations 

Total Number of Traffic Tickets 14 

Number of Ordinance Summons/Clean Up Orders 2 

Cases Month Started 5 

Cases Month Ending (Pending) 7 

Worked the Followmg: 

Worked traffic for Jimmy Davis on Hamiln Rd. 

Worked Pelzer & Homeland Park areas for Sheriff McBride 

Checked boat ramps & county parks 

****County was closed for Covid-19* ** * 

Animal Control 

Average Daily Calls for Service 

Total Calls for Service 

Total Number of Animals Collected/Transported 

Total Number of State Tickets/ Arrest Warrants 

Total Number of County Ordinance 

Tickets/Warnings Issued 

Traffic Stops/Reports Written 

Large Animal Calls 

Forensics 

Total Individual Analysis Completed 

Total Number of Evidence Pieces Collected 

Total Number of Evidence Pieces Processed 

Total Number of CSI Calls 

Total Number of Photos Taken 

Total Number of Finger Prints Collected 

Civil Process & Warrants 

Total Number of Civil Papers Received 

Total Number of Civil Papers Served(Road Inc) 

Total Number of Evictions Scheduled 

Total Number of Evictions Completed 

Hours Spent on Evictions 

Total Number of Pick Up Orders 

Hours Spent on Pick Up Orders 

Total Warrants Received 

Total Warrants Served 

Total Judgments Satisfied/Nulla Bona 

Courthouse 

Number of People Screened 

Courthouse, Annex, Summary Crt & Library 

Number of Juveniles Transported 

Number of Walk-Up Bench Warrants 

Number of Family Court Cases 

Number of Inmates Through Courthouse 

Number of Bank Transports Conducted 

Number of Preliminary Hearings 

Number of Keep Checks on County Parks 

Number of Civil Papers Served 

Complied from manually entered data 

15 

450 

N/A 

2 

22/104 

16/14 

26 

2,820 

832 

523 

148 

4,793 

163 

256 

184 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

294 

281 

0/6 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 



-

ANDERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
May 2020 

Uniform Patrol 

Average Daily Calls for Service 467 

Total Calls for Services 14,481 

Total Number of Incident Reports 1351 

Total Number of Arrests 375 

Total Number of "Domestic" Incidents 73 

Total Number of "Unlawful Conduct Towards a 

Chi ld" Reports 6 

Detention Center 

Average Daily Population 282 

Average Daily Population Capacity Percentage 113.0% 

Total Number of Meals Served 2S,163 
Litter Crew: Total Miles Cleaned/Cleared N/A 

Litter Crew: Total Number of Trash Bags Processe N/A 

Litter Crew: Total Number of Tires Removed N/A 

Communications Center 

Average Daily Ca lls for Service 1,021 

Total Calls for Assistance 31,639 

Records 

Tota l DSS Histories & Reports 276 

Total Non Ferrous Metal Permits 0 

Total Number ofTickets 223 

Total Number of Case Jackets to Court 42 

Code Enforcement Investigations 

Total Number of Traffic Tickets 28 

Number of Ordinance Summons/Clean Up Orders s 
Cases Month Started 14 

Cases Mont h Ending (Pending) 7 

Worked the Followrng: 

Worked traffic for Jimmy Davis on Hamiln Rd . 

Worked traffic on Hwy. 86 in Piedmont for Jimmy Davis 

Two days helping w/Employee Appreciation Picnic 

In-Service t ra ining for 8 hours 

Three hours of Aviation 

Worked t raffic on Hwy. 81 South 

Checked boat ramps and county parks 

Vacation fo r 8 days 

• ... County Closed for Covid-19 • • • • 

-· 

Animal Control 

Average Dai ly Calls for Service 

Total Calls for Service 

Total Number of Animals Collected/Transported 

Total Number of State Tickets/Arrest Warrants 

Total Number of County Ordinance 

Tickets/Warnings Issued 

Traffic Stops/Reports Written 

Large Animal Calls 

Forensics 

Total Individual Ana lysis Completed 

Total Number of Evidence Pieces Collected 

Tota l Number of Evidence Pieces Processed 

Total Number of CSI Calls 

Total Number of Photos Taken 

Total Number of Finger Prints Collected 

Civil Process & Warrants 

Total Number of Civil Papers Received 

Total Nu mber of Civil Papers Served( Roa d Inc) 

Total Number of Evict ions Scheduled 

Total Number of Evict ions Completed 

Hours Spent on Evictions 

Total Number of Pick Up Orders 

Hours Spent on Pick Up Orders 

Total Warrants Received 

Total Warrant s Served 

Total Judgments Satisfied/Nulla Bona 

Courthouse 

Number of People Screened 

Courthouse, Annex, Summary Crt & Library 

Number of Juveni les Transported 

Number of Walk-U p Bench Warrants 

Number of Family Court Cases 

Number of Inmates Through Courthouse 

Number of Bank Transports Conducted 

Number of Preliminary Hearings 

Number of Keep Checks on County Parks 

Number of Civil Papers Served 

Compiled from manually entered data 

16 

480 

26 

4 

6/127 

21/20 

30 

2,S40 

731 

614 

14S 

3,839 

1S4 

30S 

373 

10 

9 

13 hrs . 

0 

0 

294 

281 

0/8 

N/A 

N/ A 

N/ A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/ A 

N/A 


	Anderson County Council Special Called Meeting Agenda June 18,2020
	8a. Ordinance Third Read 2020-006 Rezone +/- 50.26 acres R-20 to R-A  at 1061 Asbury Road
	9a. Ordinance 2nd Reading 2020-008 2nd Amendment Protection
	9b. Ordinance 2nd Read 2020-009 authorize FILOT & IFA Agreements for  Project MIT 
	9c. Ordinance 2nd Read 2020-011 Declare Moratorium on  approvals for RV Parks and Tiny Home Subdivisions 
	11. Resolution R21020-016 approve acceptance of a portion of Big Water Road from SCDOT
	12a. Road Acceptance Rivermill Subdivision Phase I & II
	12b. Road Acceptance Caledonia Subdivision Phase V & IV
	13. Approval of EDA Grant Submittal- Hurricane Creek Forcemain Replacement
	14a. Bid Approval #20-047 Belton Kayak Launce Project
	15a. Reduction of Retainage- Hurricane Creek Pump Station Rehab
	16. Transfers
	17. Report from Shop Committee June 5, 2020
	19. Rec Requests by Council
	20a. Admin Report   Building and Codes Report
	20b. Admin Report Special Projects
	20c. Admin Report Paving Report
	20d. Admin Report Transfers
	20e. Admin Report Sheriff's Report



